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Vision, Mission and Values of the IPCC
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A fair and impartial police complaints
system accountable to the public
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AR WHEKIRHKEERE U
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Ensure police complaints are handled in

' a fair, impartial, effective and transparent
manner, and advise on improvement to police
procedures to enhance service quality and
public accountability
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Values
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Independence

Impartiality

Integrity
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Report 2014/15

It is my pleasure to present to you the Independent Police
Complaints Council (IPCC) report for the year 2014/15.

This is the first report since | joined the IPCC. Being appointed
as Chairman of the IPCC is both an honour and a challenge
for me. Recently, there has been a considerable amount of
discussion about the relations between the Police and the
public, and with the current social atmosphere, the role of the
IPCC as an independent police complaints body is even more
crucial. Shortly after | assumed duty, the Occupy Movement
took place. During this period, opinions abounded within
society regarding the Police’s handling of this movement,
which also generated over 100 Reportable Complaints.,

Although the Occupy Movement occurred during this
reporting period, the overall number of complaints against
the Police continued to show a decreasing trend. During this
financial year, the number of cases the IPCC received fell by
12 percentage points. We believe that this is partly due to the
introduction of the Expression of Dissatisfaction Mechanism
(EDM), which successfully re-directed minor complaints for
separate handling, so that we could focus our efforts and
resources on handling complaints of a more serious nature. In
the past few years since the EDM has been implemented, it
has effectively handled over one third of all complaint cases.
At the same time, we understand that the Police have also
been doing a lot of work on complaints prevention, and IPCC
Members have been regularly invited to attend the Regional
Complaints Prevention Committee meetings. | believe that

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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the Police’s dedicated efforts in complaints prevention
also helped reduce the number of complaints. The overall
decrease in the number of complaints probably also reflects
the effectiveness of our current police complaints system,
because complaints against the Police do, in fact, help
improve the overall service quality of the Police Force.

Additionally, we have been continuing our engagement with
stakeholders. As in the past, we were invited to conduct on-
site observations at last year's 1 July procession and this
year's 1 February procession. The 1 February procession
was the first time that some Members and Secretariat staff
observed alongside representatives from the procession
organiser. During the Occupy Movement, the Council called a
special in-house meeting to discuss the handling of complaint
cases arising from the movement. We also met with several
groups who were concerned with the Police’s enforcement
actions, and listened to their views. The Admiralty clearance
operation coincidentally fell on the same date as one of the
joint meetings between IPCC and CAPO - so both before
and after the meeting, Members went on-site to observe the
situation in the Admiralty area.

Hong Kong is a society that embraces the freedom of speech
and of assembly, where citizens can express their opinions
through legal means. Hong Kong is also a city that enjoys a
high level of public safety, with a crime rate among the lowest
in the world. This is not only a result of the Police Force's
dedication, professionalism, integrity and a strong sense of
responsibility, but also a result of Hong Kong citizens’ fine law-
abiding culture. Some of my expatriate friends who are now
living in Hong Kong told me that not long after they moved
here, they already very much admired Hong Kong people for
having such a safe living environment where they could take a
walk in the streets with their families after dinner without having
to worry about their personal safety. In some major cities in
Europe and the United States, walking in the streets in the
evenings can be a frightful experience because of concerns
about personal safety. On hearing these comments, | truly felt
that we were very fortunate living in Hong Kong. We should
value the longstanding peaceful, law-abiding and harmonious
social atmosphere in our society.

In accordance with past years’ practices, we commissioned
the University of Hong Kong's Public Opinion Programme to
conduct a public opinion survey, aiming to further understand
the general public’s view of our work. The survey results show
that public awareness of the IPCC significantly increased,
with 85% of respondents indicating that they have heard of
the IPCC, which is an 18 percentage point increase from
last year's 67%. In terms of overall performance, satisfaction
rating drops from 62.5 marks to 60.3 marks. However,
the IPCC is also considered the most effective channel
to lodge a complaint against the Police, selected by 35%
of respondents, representing a substantial increase of 11
percentage points over last year's 24%. Nevertheless, we will
continue to do our best to improve in various ways.
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In the past few years, the public opinion survey results
have all shown that citizens hope the IPCC can improve its
transparency. The image of lacking transparency is probably
due to four factors: firstly, IPCC’s work involves dealing with
confidential information under the law; secondly, very often,
the cases involve sorting out the details; thirdly, the process of
handling the complaint cases is technical at times and can be
very complicated; and fourthly, to uphold our independence
and impartiality, it is not appropriate for us to give any
comment on any complaint case before the investigation of
the complaint is completed.

However, for information that does not violate the principle of
confidentiality, independence and impartiality, we will openly
disclose them as much as practicable. Such information
includes the handling of complaints against IPCC Members
and the results of our public opinion survey, although these
are primarily for internal use only. At the same time, we have
been strengthening various communication channels, such
as the collaboration with RTHK to produce the TV series IPCC
Files (2015) and establishing communication channels online
such as our YouTube channel. An overview of our work in the
reporting period is included in this report. We will continue to
strengthen our communications with the public, explaining our
work through various channels and methods.

After the Occupy Movement, there have been many rumours
and presumptions circulating amongst the public, and frankly
this phenomenon is not helpful to either the rational handling
of incidents or the IPCC’s work. | would like to emphasise
that the IPCC’s work is evidence-based, and we review
every complaint case independently and impartially. Our
judgments, which are made on the basis of evidence, will not
be influenced by any pressure from either the complainants or
complainees.

Lastly, | would like to express my heartfelt thanks to my
predecessor, Mr Jat Sew-Tong SC, for laying down a solid
foundation on which we can continue to build the IPCC as
a statutory body. | would like to express my gratitude to the
Vice-Chairmen and Members who retired last year — Dr Hon
Lam Tai-fai, Hon Abraham Shek Lai-him, and Members Mr
Eric Cheung Tat-ming and Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang —
for their invaluable contributions to multiple aspects of the
Council's work. | also thank all the current Members, our
new Members and our Secretariat staff for working together
to meet various challenges. We will uphold the IPCC’s core
values of independence, impartiality and integrity in fulfilling
our duty.
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Larry KWOK Lam-Kwong, BBS, JP
Chairman

The Independent Police Complaints Council




FEME

Year at a glance

IS EERE R
- T

G WEERAREERE
B DR RR EE .
Visited the Kowloon ¥ 4 L
Regional Command and
Control Centre and Yau
Tsim police district

On-site observation of
the Police handling of
the 1 July procession

HEMNAZEAKREHE

Met with representatives
from Guizhou Province
Public Security
Department

HEES T
ZHEHRS
Attended the Police

briefing on the 1 July
procession

BERBAEESESHE - B
P& L Rt — i
TR7TA2REERSR

| FNER

Met with Civil Human
Rights Front to obtain
their opinions of Police
arrangements for the 1
July procession and the
clearance of Chater Road
on 2 July

TR B IR SRR

| REESREFRIIR
Police Tactical Unit
demonstration of removal
procedures and training

HUTENH (BEE
BN BER MY
Media briefing to
release the IPCC
Newsletter

issue no. 14

BTE+ T H (BESEN)
Y gl

Media briefing to release
the IPCC Newsletter
issue no. 12

ERS—

ST+ =0 (EEZEE)
EREmE

Media briefing to release
the IPCC Newsletter

issue no. 13

Hi(BEFE) MNE  EEREFBR
RERBIEARRERSE

Hosted the IPCC Symposium aiming at
mapping out the future development of the
police complaints system in Hong Kong

AFRYmETBAESRREFABRRIED
TiERENIRASEMHEEEE

Lecture to representatives from the Bureau of the
Ombudsman, Shenzhen

B evennnwn
hd BEEE

j szennren:

- B £ Joint IPCG/CAPO
S Sl Joint IPCC/CAPO g mesting
: y " meeting
0| BURRSHTERERFESAE  2014/15F LIRS




TEHME

Year at a glance

12H DEC

(B8 201314 THEHE) EEeBRaMNE
BRI ZEWRTEREMGR IPCC Observers seminar
Submitted the IPCC Report 2013/14 05
to the Legislative Council and hosted 35 MAR
a media briefing session BEITE S R (B
= SEM) EREmE
HEZR 28187 Media briefing to
ZHIE RS release the IPCC
Attended the Police (\Iews/etteq 5
briefing on the 1 February ISSUE No.
procession ' A v l
RESRESRHEEE - DEM S ] HE T
e s BEEEBSHNER ETeRSERELER
Met with Parents for the Family 2R 1 BT
Association and listened to their On-site observation of the 1 7
views on the Police handling of the Police handling of the 35 MAR
Occupy Movement 1 February procession . e
py L et EERNRFER:
BESR
Joint IPCC/CAPO
meeting

128 DEC

EXLRERRNTHAR

RSB NEARMER
[E] 3 58 BN i P9 39 & SR AE B HMEAZR  WHRE
RANER RRBARESR ] BISEEREEAS
Met with Hong Kong Shield | 1 »_ T8 B {F11 £ | EEHY R
and listened to their views on 2? 1 fﬁ;ﬁ S A Visited the Crime
the Police’s use of force TENER Kowloon West Region
Met with Civil Human and Mong Kok po"ce
Rights Front and district and listened
listened to their to the experiences of
views on the Police frontline officers during
operations during the their handling of the

Occupy Movement 28 Occupy Movement
28 FEB

ERBIK (EEFE) (2015) HEERYE
Visit to the set of the TV drama series IPCC Files (2015)

| EESRGBREHER
SELERBSTE
On-site observation of the

: \ clearance of the Admiralty
S8 occupy site

BEESNRFERRBESE
Joint IPCC/CAPO meeting

Report 2014/15 The Independent Police Complaints Council 7




F—F

Chapter 1
RREES
About the IPCC






'~

Chapter 1

@Fﬂ:ﬂ. = E
About the IPCC

10

BENEGRERFE

The Hong Kong police complaints system
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Hong Kong has adopted a two-tier police complaints system.
Regardless of their origin, all complaints against the Police are
referred to the Complaints Against Police Office (CAPO) of the
Hong Kong Police Force for handling and investigation. This is
the first tier of the system.

When CAPO has completed the investigation of a Reportable
Complaint, it will submit the investigation report, together with
relevant files, documents and materials, to the Independent
Police Complaints Council (IPCC) for scrutiny.

If any doubt arises during its review of the investigation report
and other materials, the IPCC will ask CAPO for clarification
or further information. If the IPCC finds the investigation
inadequate, it will request that the case be further investigated.
Only when the IPCC completely agrees that the complaint has
been properly handled will it endorse the investigation report.
This is the second tier of the police complaints system.

2014/15 F TER %
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Hong Kong's two-tier police complaints system
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The role and functions of the IPCC
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The IPCC is an independent body established under the
Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance (IPCCO)
(Cap. 604, Laws of Hong Kong) to observe, monitor and
review the Commissioner of Police’s handling and investigation
of Reportable Complaints against the Police.

The IPCC comprises a Chairman, three Vice-Chairmen and
not less than eight Members, all appointed by the Chief
Executive. They are drawn from a wide spectrum of society
including the legal, medical, education, social welfare and
business sectors, and members of the Legislative Council.
This composition enables the IPCC to draw upon the diverse
expertise of its Members to monitor CAPO’s investigation of
complaints against the Police in an independent, impartial and
thorough manner. As of 31 March 2015, the IPCC comprises
28 Members.

The IPCC became a statutory body when the IPCCO went
into effect on 1 June 2009. The Police have a statutory duty

EE to comply with the IPCC’s requests. The Ordinance enhanced
T?c%ﬁé%%@@ﬁﬂm%ﬁﬂmﬁdE!’Jzzji f&  the independence of the IPCC in carrying out its monitoring
PlE—FPRESELESNE LM - LEITE  functions.
EEMEL -
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The main functions of the IPCC as provided for
under the IPCCO are:

BR  EENBERESRKRERREMBERERRFNITE

To observe, monitor and review the handling and investigation of
Reportable Complaints by the Commissioner of Police

%%E%E@EEWiHQW LB IE IR B R E 15 A B ERER

To monitor actions taken or to be taken in respect of any police
officer by the Commissioner of Police in connection with Reportable
Complaints

BB TERE R IE 75 5l Bk AT RE 5| BURIE SRIR AR RYBR R 3k
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To identify any fault or deficiency in police practices or procedures
that has led to or might lead to a Reportable Complaint

@%%EFEE%D/& THRERHEBEBERIKFAEEANE LM/
gt
To advise the Commissioner of Police and/or the Chief Executive of

its opinion and/or recommendations in connection with Reportable
Complaints

MBARHEEGH AE AR

To promote public awareness of the role of the Council
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onitoring procedures of the IPCC
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Under the two-tier police complaints system, after CAPO
has investigated a Reportable Complaint, it will submit an
investigation report to the IPCC Secretariat for examination.
Based on the report, the Secretariat may raise Queries and
ask for clarification or further information. If the Secretariat has

no Queries about the report, it will be submitted to the Council
Members for scrutiny.

If the IPCC and CAPO cannot agree on the findings of an
investigation, they can discuss the case at working level
meetings or at the joint IPCC/CAPO meetings. If the IPCC’s
final decision is not to endorse the investigation results
of a particular case, it may disclose the disagreement of
both parties on the findings of the investigation to the Chief
Executive and/or the public, including expressing its views to
the Chief Executive and/or the Commissioner of Police on the
actions to be taken by the Commissioner of Police regarding
the police officer against whom the Reportable Complaint has
been lodged.
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IPCC interview
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In addition to reviewing the investigation report, the IPCC
may ask for interviews with persons related to the case to
clarify matters. The IPCC interview was introduced in 1994,
and the IPCC may, for the purpose of considering CAPO’s
investigation reports, interview any persons who may provide
relevant information or assistance.

If the IPCC deems it necessary to meet with certain individuals,
it will invite them to interviews. These individuals may be
complainants, complainees, witnesses, or other independent
persons. The interviews are conducted by a panel of no less
than two Council Members. The IPCC Secretariat is responsible
for providing necessary arrangements and assistance.
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The Observers Scheme was introduced in 1996 to strengthen
the IPCC’s monitoring function. Under the Scheme, Observers
appointed by the Secretary for Security may attend interviews
and observe the collection of evidence in connection with
CAPO’s investigation of Reportable Complaints. IPCC
Members can likewise conduct such observations.

Insofar as practicable, CAPO will notify the IPCC at least 48
hours in advance of any impending interview or collection of
evidence. The IPCC Secretariat will then inform Observers of
the appointment. Observers can observe any interview with
a complainant, complainee or witness, or any collection of
evidence conducted in the course of a complaint investigation.
Apart from prearranged observations, Observers can attend
and observe investigations on a surprise basis.

The role of an Observer is primarily to observe and report. The
Observer is to remain impartial, without interfering or offering
personal opinions, while observing the conduct of interviews or
collection of evidence.

After each observation, the Observer will submit to the IPCC a
report stating whether the interview or collection of evidence
was conducted in a fair and impartial manner, and whether
any irregularities were detected. Should any irregularities be
reported, the IPCC will follow up with CAPQO.

All persons who are to be interviewed by CAPO in connection
with a Reportable Complaint can request an Observer to be
present during the interview. Upon receipt of such a request,
the IPCC will make every effort to arrange the observation
accordingly.

As of 31 March 2015, there were 110 IPCC Observers.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Appointment of Observers
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(Section 33 of IPCCO)

The IPCC Observers are appointed by the Secretary for Security. To ensure their impartiality, the following
persons are not eligible for appointment as Observers:

1. A person who holds an office of emolument, whether permanent or temporary, in a Government bureau
or department
The Secretary-General, the Legal Adviser or any other employee of the Council

2.
3. A former member of the Police Force

MMM

MMM

MMM
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Joint meetings: IPCC and CAPO

BRSNS FERRE  EREZTHE - The IPCC and CAPO maintain close contact. Apart from
BT I/EBEmES) e figResx  working level meetings, the IPCC and CAPO conduct a joint

n%l% BT NEAE S SRR meeting every quarter to discuss matters relating to police
~ complaints.

ENEEEER -

To enable the public to better understand the work of the
RTBARE THEZENIE  BESE  |PCC, part of each joint meeting is open to the public and
EZRELAHBETREREE =S - B4F  the media. The dates and agendas of the joint meetings are
2HMA H)ﬁu =R e ey NeELey published in advance on the IPCC’s website. Minutes of the

WA - NET S e R eRa e O0Pen part of each meeting are also uploaded to the IPCC’s

7] 8 83k = Ak ’ . .
B EEE S4B (http://www.IpCC.gov. website (http://www.ipcc.gov.hk).

hk) ©
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Reportable Complaints and Notifiable Complaints
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Reportable Complaints

“Reportable Complaints” refer to complaints,
lodged by members of the public, that are not
vexatious or frivolous and are made in good faith,
relating to the conduct of police officers while on
duty or who identify themselves as police officers
while off duty. The complaint should be made by or
on behalf of a person directly affected by the police
misconduct.

CAPO must submit investigation reports to the
IPCC for scrutiny as stated in the Ordinance.
However, investigation reports and information on
the following complaints need not be submitted to
the IPCC:

e Complaints arising from the issuance of a
summons or imposition of a fixed penalty, which
solely relate to the validity of such issuance

° Complaints lodged by a person in his official
capacity as a member of the Police Force

° Complaints that fall under the scope of
investigation of other statutory bodies
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Notifiable Complaints

“Notifiable Complaints” are complaints not categorised
as “Reportable Complaints”, or complaints that need
not be submitted to the IPCC as listed above. These
include anonymous complaints or complaints lodged
by persons who are not directly affected by the police
misconduct.

CAPO must regularly submit a summary of “Notifiable
Complaints” to the IPCC for scrutiny. If the IPCC
considers any of these cases to be “Reportable
Complaints”, the IPCC may suggest that CAPO
reconsider the categorisation of the complaint. Moreover,
the IPCC may request CAPO to submit further
supporting information or explanation regarding any
particular complaint.

Report 2014/15
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Classification of investigation results

— RO R —IH SR — IR e - A complaint may consist of one or more allegations. After

fepinspaer s amE Ak, @fRiEy  CAPO has conducted a full and thorough investigation into an

BREESEA T NEY — ! allegation, it will be classified as one of the following six types
according to the findings:
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1 An allegation is classified as “Substantiated” when there is sufficient
SUbStantlated reliable evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant.

H An allegation is classified as “Substantiated Other Than Reported” when
SUbStantlated matters other than the original allegations raised by the complainant,
Other Than which are closely associated with the complaint and have a major

impact on the investigation, have been discovered and are found to be
Reported Substantiated.
NOt FU"y An allegation is classified as “Not Fully Substantiated” when there is some

i reliable evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant, but
Substantlated it is insufficient to fully substantiate the complaint.

T An allegation is classified as “Unsubstantiated” when there is insufficient
UnSUbStantlated evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant.

NO FaUIt Two common reasons for classifying a complaint as “No Fault” are, first,
the complainant may have misunderstood the facts; and second, the
complainee was acting under lawful instructions from his superior officer
or in accordance with established police practices.

False An allegation is classified as “False” when there is sufficient reliable
evidence to indicate that the allegation made by the complainant is untrue,
be it a complaint with clear malicious intent, or a complaint which is not
based upon genuine conviction or sincere belief but with no element of
malice.

When a complaint is classified as “False”, CAPO will consider, in
consultation with the Department of Justice as necessary, prosecuting
the complainant for misleading a police officer.

Report 2014/15 The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Other complaint classifications
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=S EEMTTRERIE - MEHIT  Some complaints are handled by other means, so that no full
o EULINIRI D LR investigation is necessary. These complaints can be classified
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Withdrawn

A complaint is classified as “Withdrawn” when the complainant does not wish to pursue the complaint after
making it.

Even when a complainant initiates the withdrawal of a complaint, the IPCC will ensure that no undue
influence has been exerted on the complainant, and that the Police can learn from the complaint. The IPCC
will also ensure that CAPO will take appropriate remedial actions.

A complainant's withdrawal does not necessarily result in the case being classified as “Withdrawn”. The IPCC
and CAPO will examine the available evidence to ascertain whether a full investigation is warranted despite
the withdrawal and/or whether any of the allegations are substantiated on the basis of information available.

Not Pursuable

An allegation is classified as “Not Pursuable” when:

The identity of the officer in the complaint cannot be ascertained
e There is insufficient information to proceed with the investigation
e  The cooperation of the complainant cannot be obtained to proceed with the investigation

The above definition does not mean that no further action will be taken when the complainant cannot
identify the complainee. CAPO will make an effort to identify the complainee on the basis of the information
available. Only after such an effort has been made to no avail will the conclusion be reached that the
identity of the complainee cannot be ascertained.

If a complaint has been classified as “Not Pursuable” due to lack of cooperation from the complainant, it
may be reactivated later when the complainant comes forward to provide the necessary information.

Curtailed

A complaint is classified as “Curtailed” when it has been registered with CAPO but is curtailed — i.e.
classed as not to be investigated further — on the authorisation of the Chief Superintendent (Complaints
and Internal Investigations Branch), owing to special circumstances such as known mental condition of the
complainant.

Informally Resolved

The Informal Resolution Scheme aims at a speedy resolution of minor complaints, such as allegations of
impoliteness or use of offensive language, the nature of which is considered relatively minor.

A minor complaint suitable for Informal Resolution will not be subject to a full investigation. Instead, a senior
officer, of at least the rank of Chief Inspector of Police, will act as the Conciliating Officer. He or she will
make separate enquiries with the complainant and the complainee regarding the facts of a complaint. If the
Conciliating Officer is satisfied that the matter is suitable for Informal Resolution, and the complainant is in
agreement, the complaint will be informally resolved.

Report 2014/15 The Independent Police Complaints Council
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History of the IPCC
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UMELCO Police Group

The establishment of the IPCC can be traced back to 1974,
when the Commissioner of Police set up CAPO to investigate
police complaints from the public. In 1977, it was believed
that the investigations should involve an independent bodly.
The Commissioner of Police thus invited a sub-committee
of the Unofficial Members of the Executive and Legislative
Councils (UMELCO), which was responsible for handling
police and security matters, to monitor CAPO complaint
investigations; this was the prototype of the two-tier police
complaints system. In 1978, the UMELCO Police Group
presented its first report to the Governor (reporting period
from 1 September 1977 to 30 April 1978), which was then
submitted to the Legislative Council for review on 16 August
1978. From then on, the UMELCO Police Group prepared an
annual progress report.

After the UMELCO Police Group was established, the number
of police complaints it monitored rose dramatically. The high
workload indicated there was a need to strengthen and
broaden the monitoring system structure. Thus, in 1984 the
Government set up a working group to review the UMELCO
Police Group’s monitoring of CAPQO.

Police Complaints Committee

In 1986, after the Government meticulously reviewed the working
group’s recommendations, the Governor restructured the UMELCO
Police Group to become an independent police complaints
monitoring council. According to the new organisational structure,
the Council Members included Justices of the Peace, and a
supporting secretariat was set up. The group was renamed the
Police Complaints Committee (PCC).

2014/15 E TR
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Independent Police Complaints Council -
before becoming a statutory body

In December 1994, the Council was further revamped to
pave the way for becoming an independent statutory body,
clarifying the Council’s powers and functions. Both the English
and Chinese names of the Council were modified to better
reflect its independence.

The Bill that suggested changing the then IPCC into a
statutory body was introduced to the Legislative Council
in July 1996. The BIll proposed clarifying the powers and
functions of the then IPCC, in order to reinforce its authority in
handling police complaints, and to heighten public awareness
of the Council as an independent monitoring entity.

As some Legislative Council Members raised a number of
Committee Stage Amendments that might bring fundamental
change to the police complaints system, the Bill was withdrawn
by the Government on 23 June 1997,

Independent Police Complaints Council -
after becoming a statutory body

In 2004, the Government relaunched its plan to change the
then IPCC into a statutory body, giving it a legal basis to
discharge its functions and to raise public confidence in the
two-tier police complaints system. On 29 June 2007, the
Independent Police Complaints Council Bill was gazetted. The
Bill was tabled at the Legislative Council on 11 July 2007 for
First Reading.

The Legislative Council passed the IPCCO in July 2008. The
Secretary of Security then decided that the IPCCO would
come into effect on 1 June 2009, at which time the IPCC
became a statutory body. The Chinese name of the Council
was modified to highlight its monitoring role, while the English
name was retained.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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HEREREERF

Number of investigation reports and

allegations

RIS LS EINES 2 Ea

Number of complaint cases endorsed and received

BIBHIREFER

Complaint cases endorsed

2014/15

ERRFER

Complaint cases received

BIBHIREFER

Complaint cases endorsed

2013/14

BERRRER

Complaint cases received

EARERAR (201454 1B E20154F
3A31RH) BEZeHEERFERAHN
2,159 RIEARMAERE - REFRH
192,454 RIEZERLD TR12BBE DL ©

B EEZ2@EIBT 2,241 RERFERKN
AEHER (BREI0TENEZER) &
EFEREA 2,591 RIEFMEZRF L 13.51@
B o BT BZERI P RAEIES
40887 EFXEM-IHELAE [ BRZ
B<F1(50.9%)  [TTATE/EERE/M
S (33.7%) K [BIT 1 (7.1%)  #64%
BB F L 2013/14 K 4,740 BB 1= T &
T13.8EBADL ©

BUERESEERKEAT

2,241
2,159

2,591
2,454

During the reporting period (1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015),
the IPCC received reports from CAPO on investigations
of 2,159 new cases, a decrease of 12 percentage points
compared to the 2,454 cases in the same period of the
previous year.

In the same period, the IPCC endorsed the results of
investigations into 2,241 complaint cases (including 107
reviewed cases), a decrease of 13.5 percentage points
compared to the previous year’s figure of 2,591, In all, there
were 4,088 allegations involved, excluding the reviewed
cases. The three major allegations were “Neglect of Duty”
(50.9%), “Misconduct/Improper Manner/Offensive Language”
(33.7%), and “Assault” (7.1%). The number of allegations
decreased by 13.8 percentage points, compared with the
figure of 4,740 in 2013/2014.

2014/15 F TERE
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2013/14F12014/155BIBAIEIEEF (32 The following chart shows the number of allegations by nature
MHESRE) AR IR endorsed for the years 2013/14 and 2014/15:

ELEEmANEE
Allegations endorsed by the IPCC

2014/15 15#=#2 2 Total number of allegations

2013/14 = Total ber of allegati
] 1EH=42 8 Total number of allegations 4,740

o
BT 291 71%

Assault - 316 6.7%

TATBREERE
AT /Zﬁl‘;ﬁu%_{ 1,376 33.7%

Misconduct/

Offensive Language

o,
GBS 2,082 50.9%

e N, - - <

B AT E 123 3.0%
Unnecessary Use of
Authority . 140 3.0%

RERE 76 1.9%
Fabrication of
Evidence l 84 1.8%

s 126 3.1%

Threat . 150 3.2%

wiEs 9 0.2%
‘4 0.1%

Police Procedures

R 5 0.1%
~MEFF(T 5 BREREE - BORNANTERLE100%
Other Offences 7 0.1% FEYTREZEENIAMA

Note: Percentage shares may not add up to exactly 100% due to rounding of figures.
Figures as at 31 March of the respective reporting year.
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HELER

Investigation findings

201415 F - BiBA4,088IE g/ - Of the 4,088 allegations endorsed in 2014/15, 1,309 were

KEEBAEHIELEE 1,30918 -

w718 fully investigated. Of these, 76 (5.8% of fully investigated

WE A [ EBEBE | (hFACEES allegations) were classified as “Substantiated”; 51 (3.9%)

BEIFERS5.8%  51THIL Y| A [ K& RHR

as "Substantiated Other than Reported”; 26 (2%) as “Not
Fully Substantiated”; 560 (42.8%) as “Unsubstantiated”; 5622

BEFABEE](h3.9% ' 26185 & [ #E (39.9%) as “No Fault’”; and 74 (5.7%) as “False’.
TEEABE]G2% - 560 BT R [ &

EBE | (542.8% 522w A AWM Of the remaining 2,779 allegations that were not fully
B | (539.9%  741EB|WE A [E/B~ Investigated, 328 (11.8% of those not fully investigated)

M| LB 5.7%

were “Informally Resolved”; 1,442 (51.9%) were classified as
‘Withdrawn”; and 1,009 (36.3%) as “Not Pursuable”.

EEHBW277TIEEFTETEHEASHIE
Yerh - 32878 [ BAE A AR - (hE
AETEHEATIEIERA11.8% © 1,442
TEW ) & [REFHIE ] 1551.9% + 1,00918

WoNm TEREE | 1536.3% °
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2013/14 FEFM2014/15FHMEIE L E ] B, The following table shows a comparison of the 2013/14 and
T : 2014/15 figures:

EEeRANASER

Investigation results endorsed by the IPCC
2014/15 ¥ 422 Total number of allegations

N : gations 2. ()88

2013/14 151 EE Total b f all ti
B eI B Total number of allegations 4,740

R 76 5.8% 2014/15 2 ERASMISE
Substantiated 86 6.5% 2014/15 Allegations that required full investigation

2013/14 REERAEWEE
REEREFABE 51 3.9% 2013/14 Allegations that required full investigation

Substantiated Other
Than Reported 72 5.5%

BETE2EREEE 26 2.0%
Not Fully Substantiated 43 3.3%

SRR 560 42.8%
Unsubstantiated 557 42.3%

A mims 500 39.9%
No Fault 467 35.4%

ERTE
False

BEMES AR EE L
Informally Resolved 396 11.6%

S 1,442 51.9%
Withdrawn 2,058 60.1%

ERBE 1,009 36.3%
Not Pursuable 968 28-30/0
2014/15 EEETZEATWIEE
2014/15 Allegations that did not require full investigation

201314 BAETEHBENREE
2013/14 Allegations that did not require full investigation
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Number of allegations involved in CAPO cases endorsed by the IPCC
(oy nature and by results of investigations)

34

THATEIRERE
HEBE B
E S 2B <P
Aﬁﬂ It Misconduct/ N ﬂ;lzf t%f_g t Unnecessary Use of
ssau Improper Manner/ eglect ot Buty Authority
Offensive Language
17 Year 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
B2EASHIEE
Allegations that required full
investigation
BHRPEE
Substantiated 0 0 15 1 59 0 1 5
RISEBEFAEE
Substantiated Other Than Reported 0 0 3 1 44 64 2 6
ErxE2EREE
Not Fully Substantiated 0 1 6 12 20 25 0 4
FoRER 16 19 260 057 237 231 31 29
Unsubstantiated
I @ §
IAIBE 6 13 92 96 380 314 26 26
No Fault
ERTR 15 20 10 14 12 5 1 9
False
i 37 53 386 391 752 709 61 79
Subtotal
EBEETZEAENIEE
Allegations that did not require full
investigation
BRMELARR 0 0 153 195 174 201 0 0
Informally Resolved
B 84 99 498 794 770 1,046 28 31
Withdrawn
3£
e 170 164 339 355 386 348 34 30
Not Pursuable
S 254 263 990 1,344 1,330 1,695 62 61
Subtotal
By
Total 291 316 1,376 1,735 2,082 2,304 123 140
BUERESFEERRZRT 2014155 ITFRSE
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Fabrication of Evidence

220
Threat

BBRER

Police Procedures

H R
Other Offences

Total

2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 76 86
0 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 51 72
0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 43
3 6 9 13 0 0 4 2 560 557
10 15 5 0 3 3 0 0 522 467

33 29 3 15 0 0 0 1 74 93
46 51 17 28 6 3 4 4 1,309 1,318
0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 328 396
22 20 38 67 1 0 1 1 1,442 2,058
8 13 71 55 1 1 0 2 1,009 968
30 33 109 122 3 1 1 3 2,779 3,422
76 84 126 150 9 4 5 7 4,088 4,740
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Police actions against defaulting officers

EARREFEEEEZLESBBHMEZS - In this reporting year, disciplinary proceedings or internal
RS SR NS RN 7T B S A actions were taken against 157 police officers, regarding 113
SH1574 S RII3ER - HIEY T  ©ases endorsed by the IPCC. The following table shows the
BT : breakdown of figures:

Z77512013/14E22014/15F Be L g m B H IR Fr [E 2 rIE £ AY
TIFABIRERTITH)

Police actions taken against defaulting officers regarding cases
endorsed by the IPCC from 2013/14 to 2014/15

2 AEEHE Number of officers
2014/15 2013/14

A. FIZE5F#A Criminal proceedings

B. 4212z 5 Disciplinary proceedings

C. EAAER7TEY Other internal actions

24 Warnings
378 Advice

“EE Total

i 2013 14FNHFERERDERBZE - FUBE -

Note: Figures for 2013/14 have been adjusted following case reviews.
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Observers Scheme

2014/15% » B EEMNZEREBIRE fE
1772259 R B (FEAELHR B 2,242
R REMBATIR) 0 82013/14F &)
ATV R BIR TH® 786 A DL - &
2,250 R B - B1,764 X 2EIRE
HETT - HERA05 N REBRBERENT
=K

FEREBFAENEAEESAF RS
ENHETHH  BIRABHENBER
WEMEA416X - LEFRER611 -
DT31EBE DL - WEFHENERAA
1,843 % » L1 2013/14 891,860 X 5 2 T
0.9 B DL ©

Report 2014/15

Under the Observers Scheme, 2,259 observations were
conducted by Members and Observers of the IPCC (2,242
scheduled observations and 17 surprise observations) in the
year 2014/15. The number of observations decreased by 8.6
percentage points compared with the 2,471 observations
in 2013/14. Of the 2,259 observations, 1,764 involved the
conducting of interviews and 495 involved the collection of
evidence.

Among informally resolved cases, 416 involved IPCC’s
participation in interviews, a decrease of 31.9 percentage
points from the previous year’s figure of 611. Another 1,843
cases involved IPCC’s observation of investigations, a
decrease of 0.9 percentage points, from 1,860 in 2013/14.
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HRE (BEEE) #TEENEASIE  The following tables show the monthly breakdown of
F i) =R NS observations conducted by Observers (including Members):

B L BIMRBERENDIERF
Number of scheduled and surprise observations

e w 2,242 « 17 enva 2,259
s w 2,128 w 343 snw 2,471

\i/aﬁr/Month B &% Scheduled [ 2% Surprise

201404 N TTE | 156
20130+ | A W] 166

2014/05 el 178
2013/05 156 25 181

201400 [T 191
2013/06 173 25 198

2014/07 | T | 195

2013/07 202 s 227

201408 [ Ty | 207
2013/08 181 s 209

2014/09 176 ) 176

2013/09 197

2014/10 W&l 176

2013/10 Zen 281

2014/11 Ol 184

2013/11 170 <l 203

201412 [ 7T | 222
2013/12 160 24 184

201501 | TR 207

2014/01 180 221

2015/02 150

2014/02

2015/03
2014/03

BUERESFEERIFERE 2014/15F RS



B-E
Chapter 2

EERRFREE

Monitoring the handling of complaints

BxRemMBEERETER D IEEF
Number of observations of interviews and collection of
evidence

o w 1,764 = 495 . 2,299
Mnes m 2,065 & 410 e 2,471

F/A e . . . .
Year/Month B 2 Interviews [0 &4 = Collection of evidence

2014/04 [ T 186

2013/04 137 2l 166

2014/05 151 20 178
2013/05 151 o 181

2014/06 157 < 191

2013/06 198

2014707 | T 195

2013/07 192 ce 227

2014700 | T 207
2013/08 209

2014700 | YT 176
2013/09 282

2014/10 128 2o 176
2013/10 217 S 281

2014/11 140 2 184

2013/11 168 & 203

2014/12 222
2018/12 184

2015/01 | Tl 207

2014/01 188 33 s

201502 [T 150
2014/02 149 2176

2015/03 | 7Y e 187

2014/03 158 2 193
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BRI AT MBS BEE ARG EA D HEF

Number of observations of complaint investigations and interviews
for informal resolutions

2014/15 BEIRFREEY 1 843
. @E Interviews 2014/15 Observations conducted for complaints investigation y

B =i UE Collection of evidence . 201314 BRLHFASRY 1 ,860

2013/14 Observations conducted for complaints investigation

B EZANEF AN Em® 201415 EAMERRMANEESS 44 6

Informal resolution interviews 2014/15 Interviews conducted for informal resolutions
2013/14 BBEESXBANSEEH 61 1

2013/14 Interviews conducted for informal resolutions

2014/04 186
2013/04 166

2014/05 178
2013/05 181

2014/06 80 34 ed 191
2013/06 198

2014/07 195
2013/07 227

2014/08 207
2013/08 209

2014/09 [T Y 176
2013/09 146 27

2014/10 176
2013/10 153

2014/11 184
2013/11 203

2014/12 122 75 Ly 222
20138/12 184

2015/01 [ T TY 207
2014/07 e Y -

2015/02 150
2014/02 176

2015/03 187
2014/03  [EE I 7Y, 103

i BERFASEERFREEEREERE -

Note: Observations of complaint investigations include interviews and the collection of evidence.
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RFERRNEL
Notifications from CAPO

iﬂﬁmﬁﬁéﬁiﬁ‘mm%ﬁT ne

BRBEETR  LTEESTD
54\48/J\HvE’]L’z‘D°E2014/15$ BN,
X (92.3%) B 5 BT D18 48 /)NEF AT
F) 5 BR2013/14F#792.3% — 15k ©

EARRERA  ELESRERFERRL
2 847};@5@ BIRENE T EF /2,259

BEBRem IEMBEERSE TE -
TEEﬁEmm:ﬂ% E:2013/14 F#)83.2%
BT T3.9EE D RERFER
PREY 2,971 RN HEE T 2,471 ;k) ’
L 2012/134F 8967.5% % 11.818 & 5
(BRI RA 2,980 @ &0 ﬁs
F2,012K) o

BREhEE

|
PR
Observations attended

F/A
Year/Month

2014/04
2013/04

fo2]
o)

2014/05
2013/05

2014/06
2013/06

2014/07
2013/07

2014/08
2013/08

2014/09
2013/09

2014/10
2013/10

2014/11
2013/11

=

2014/12
2013/12

2015/01
2014/01

2015/02
2014/02

2015/03
2014/03

-

-
=}

R MR T

Number of observations attended by IPCC
Observers and notifications received

~ ~f=
= =) S
i G g e 5 E
offN -
@ o ©
> =] ol ®
= ) =] [}
5 oS
N N
Q N

CAPO has agreed that, insofar as practicable, the IPCC will
be notified at least 48 hours in advance of any impending
interview or collection of evidence. In 2014/15, 92.3% of
such notifications were given within at least 48 hours — the
same percentage as in 2013/14.

During this reporting period, IPCC Observers attended 2,259
observations, including interviews and the collection of
evidence, comprising 79.3% of 2,847 notifications received
from CAPO. The percentage represents a slight decrease
of 3.9 percentage points over the 83.2% in 2013/14 (2,471
observations out of 2,971 notifications received) and an
increase of 11.8 percentage points over the 67.5% in
2012/13 (2,012 observations out of 2,980 notifications
received).

2014/15 HFELLE:
2014/15 Attendance rate:

2013/14 HFELLE:
2013/14 Attendance rate:

79.3%
83.2%

| RN

BERA (s B A)

Notifications Percentage

received (Observations/Notifications received)

— T 72.1%
83.4%

74.8%
87.0%

m’ 73.7%
87.6%

71.4%
80.8%

— T 84.5%
92.1%

75.2%
85.3%

73.6%
89.2%

86.4%
77.5%

91.0%
82.1%

] 57.7°%
76.2%

I T 5 0%
72.1%

79.3%
86.5%

N

n

N
e+]
=

=t
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EEeETEH
IPCC interviews conducted

EARMEA  EE@ByE=ERG AT During the reporting period, the IPCC invited five persons

(—(I3E/F A~ — RIS R AR =g (one Complainam, one complainee and thrge police officers)

AB)HEeT SR—=BHER & to attend interviews involving one complaint case. Four of
N - ’ these persons attended the interviews.

RO ELEEESRME o

HTRENET
Number of IPCC interviews conducted

BEEEEMNAS
Persons invited to 5 1 2
interviews EAALIAL 2013/14

HEEER AR 4 11
Number of persons
attending interviews

2014/15 2013/14
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ERERRFERE

Time required for reviewing complaint cases

A IR EBAZE R K 3RS TG R B IR AR (A
AR BEEEWMERR2011/12FE
BRI EZERDEZF - LESREF
[HES mmaﬁiﬂ%mwiﬁm%Vl%
BAR  IRFER %hﬁ%@ o FEYEIE
FERRNEERE  THEREEXTW
ERKBWEREZ 1@@#%25&
BlMERNREFBEIZFERR o

2011 FFEPHGE  WER  AMNEER
KEEBERSRAIRRNIEE  NEZE
B—RFwEREFER  BEWEERED
REMUES - —NBREFERFRY
B EREEFERRNEEE - B
AEMEZRTEZEEZ BB T
ERMATEZER > NMRERSBZRE
rgo

LT BERERNTFHRTEAE
i 2012/13F E B 105 K& 2= 2013/14 F
o7 K EMEHRAN  BEREARATR
BA101K °

EXAFES s OB SIS -

In order to accelerate the case review process and to
enhance efficiency, the IPCC Secretariat simplified its internal
vetting procedures in the year 2011/12. Previously, each
report on a complaint investigation had to be checked by a
vetting team of the Secretariat, which could raise Queries with
CAPO. Only after CAPO’s reply was received was a report
delivered to the Secretary-General and the Deputy Secretary-
General for review. Additional guestions were then raised with
CAPO should they have any enquiries.

Since early 2011, the Secretary-General, the Deputy Secretary-
General and the Legal Adviser conduct weekly internal meetings
to discuss each complaint case with the vetting team. The
Secretariat then consolidates their Queries and forwards
them to CAPO collectively. Once CAPO’s reply is received,
the investigation report would be reviewed by Members.
This streamlined procedure has accelerated the case review
process.

The average number of days required for reviewing an
investigated case decreased from 1056 days in 2012/13 1o
97 days in 2013/14. During the reporting period, the time
required for reviewing an investigated case is 101 days.

Average number of days required to review a complaint case

101

2014/15

Report 2014/15

97

2013/14
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ARFEEREHER

Queries raised with CAPO

£2014/15F » BSEGARFERRD 5
RHE 727G EE - EELERNE
ER O BATHERFERREEERN
HARBARFERREL mERE - 81
BHSEZMLEE59.3% °

EEeNERAEKIIGELRER  BEXE
FEeB/mE AR TZEEARNER D
HER - ARERL S KEENERER
MR ETREESZ EMEHERR
B ERAR FEEEWERNEEY
EXRFERRNVERE - T 2BBZIRHF
(EESK

Gk

Classification changes
EESE 201415 F AT HE RS FIRE
33BIEE M MARNFERREZEENLN

Bl 20578 - Ek A TIEEMRAETER
B 1671E - B¥E .

IPCC raised a total of 727 Queries, which contain
either requests for clarifications or suggestions, to
CAPO in 2014/15. Among these, 431 were responded
to or accepted by CAPO and the remainder received
satisfactory explanations. The acceptance rate was
59.3%.

After the IPCC Secretariat receives the responses
from CAPO, the vetting team further studies them and
passes them on to the vetting sub-group Members
for consideration. When necessary, the Queries and
responses are discussed in working level meetings with
CAPQO. Only when the IPCC Secretariat and Members
accept CAPO’s responses would a complaint case be
endorsed.

CAPO accepted there was merit in 205 of 338 Queries
raised by the IPCC in 2014/15 regarding the classification
of findings. As a result, CAPO reclassified the results of
167 investigations, including:

HE [EEEE | A [WEBHE
reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “No Fault”

B [HEFRE] XIAR [Bix2HABE]
reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “Not Fully Substantiated”

HE [EERE | XI5 [ERAEE ]

reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “Substantiated”

THH [EEEE | MAE [WHE B |
reclassified from “Not Pursuable” to “No Fault”

HE [EREE| BIA [ERAEE ]

reclassified from “Not Pursuable” to “Substantiated”

TR [RFEE ] 555 (A HEEHE

reclassified from “Withdrawn” to “No Fault”

HH [RFEE ] R A [ERAEE

reclassified from “Withdrawn” to “Substantiated”

BUERESFEERFERE
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FUNBNHAREFSE TR

2014/15F EEEE S

The following table shows the breakdown of figures regarding
classification changes:

BRI B BEHAEE

Changes of classification endorsed by the IPCC in 2014/15

RRD BiTR
Original

classification

b ok
BE

Substantiated ~ Not Fully

Substantiated

ERPEE
Substantiated

BLHE
HHBE Unsubstantiated No Fault

B 7% ¥ Final classification

ViEEE  ERTE

False

fBERE
Not
Pursuable

RERE
Withdrawn

o1
Total

BAREHEEE
Not Fully
Substantiated

EERE

Unsubstantiated

WHBEE
No Fault

R

False

EREE

Not Pursuable

R
Withdrawn

Total

BEAN - BSE S FRBIA T 5118 [ REERTR
BEABE] WEE  ER B 23EEKE
ZeRUEREMENN  5B185RE
BB [EXEHE] -

IEXFRE] REEAEREEIEFBSHRE - ELEFHERE
WIERWRE - EREFANBLET IR

Moreover, the IPCC endorsed 51 counts of “Substantiated
Other Than Reported” allegations; of these, 23 were included
after the IPCC raised Queries. Another 18 incidents were
recorded as “Outwith” matters™,

* An “Outwith” matter refers to any breach of discipline or Police Force orders that has been disclosed
in the course of a complaint investigation but is not closely related to the complaint.

Report 2014/15 The Independent Police Complaints Council
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REEBRERNEFNES

Recommended improvements to police practices and procedures

BE 2K &

BRI CEZSIER)) FE81K(1)(c)  BEe
A BLEFKE R AR R 5| Bk il gE 5| B
FHBRAS TR ZE  MEBERRKIT
BREELEZ FAELTSRNEEK
ERMEFRLE T14EREZ R8N0
HEZBIGFERRANZEER -

BRERERNER

Under section 8(1)(c) of the IPCCO, the IPCC may make
recommendations to the Commissioner of Police and/or
the Chief Executive if it identifies any fault or deficiency
in a police practice or procedure that has led to or might
lead to a complaint. During this reporting period, the IPCC
recommended 14 improvement measures to the Police, of
which nine were accepted by CAPO.

Compliance with police practices and procedures

EZen MIRFERRIBLEHR - LK
ERFERSROERAB LT E
W SACENEBAEBERMNER -
2014154 - BREEMNERLE 1418 -
R ERREERAEEE SR P +1EE

AR EVERE

BUERESEERKEAT

The IPCC may raise Queries with CAPO to ascertain whether
the police officers involved in a complaint case have complied
with relevant police practices and procedures in exercising
their constabulary powers. In 2014/15, out of the 14 Queries
raised under this category, CAPO agreed with IPCC's view on
seven occasions.

2014/15 F TERE
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THEERENER
Reasons for exercising police power

AN - RS TR T EEABEHEER  The use of police power by officers in the discharge of their

BEER o £ 2014/15 6 - B @iy duties is also a concemn of the IPCC. In 2014/2015, the IPCC

AEIEREREEEIEE  IEES o raised eight Queries regarding the reasons for the use of
o B o police power.

HEEERAEBNTHREZR
Comments on actions against defaulting officers

BARMERABEL I maERENAREITE)  While the dispensing of advice or disciplinary action to
BEEEEENBE  BeEZe ot police officers is a matter for the Commissioner of Police,
B eI TR EEE - flm the IPCC vvriwll ixamki]ne the actions taken or tho kk]ae taken t?c
J= B T 4k i Ak . e ascertain whether they are commensurate with the gravity o
RS Hd@fﬁ&%@%ﬂgﬁi = . the offence. The IPCC commented on such actions on eight
20141155 - EE GBI BRHIA LR occasions in 2014/15, with six of the comments accepted by
HAURBR - ARNRERIFERREE  CAPO.

A o
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EREREER
Clarification of information in investigation reports
2014/154F » BEZE & HIRH 200N In2014/2015, the IPCC raised 200 Queries which requested
ERERNSHREZENBEHRLRSE & clarfication on ambiguous points in investigation reports;

th 103 TH I SR BRI 2 4N o KA CAPO accepted 123 of these requests and provided the
A o IPCC with satisfactory explanations for the remainder.
B ARG T B AR RE o

BEEWE
Investigation thoroughness

2014/154F » BSE @ HIBH 30IEARALE  In 2014/2015, the IPCC raised 30 Queries regarding the
B ENEH  Hh 23T EIRFER thoroughness of police investigations. CAPO accepted the
MATEG W EE IR SIEES IPCC’s view in 23 of these Queries. They then made further

_prmsznia g D;;E W o A S Bl investigations and provided additional information on the
;fé;ﬂimj“%iﬁﬂ HeRaEAA issues raised by the IPCC. For the remaining Queries, the
BeekaRta T EIRARRE - IPCC received satisfactory responses from CAPO.
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EEB @ Ir D013/14 F % 2014/15 %12 EE  The following table shows the number and nature of the
MRS ENEESEE TR Queries raised by the IPCC in 2013/14 and 2014/15:

ELg@RERELNENRER
Queries raised/suggestions provided in respect of cases endorsed
by the IPCC

B4 Total number of Queries

RERE RS S Number of Queries accepted by CAPO 43 1

=R ECE RIFESERIEZNER
Total number Number of Queries
of Queries accepted by CAPO

F15 Year 2014/15 2013/14  2014/15

B S Nature of Queries

DR

Classification

HELRERIEFHER

Recommended improvements to police practices and procedures

BREBHERNEF

Compliance with police practices and procedures

TR EHRMIER

Reasons for exercising police power

HEEEMABNTHRLER

Comments on actions against defaulting officers

BBRREREER

Clarification of information in investigation reports

HEBERE

Investigation thoroughness

Hin'E
Other Queries

FEEy
Total
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BHREAENREH

ZHEERURABREH NS BT RE
i BSE @ 52009 FREEME R R
BAAEAREHNEREE  BIEEFE
FTHRERLFEHRESER  RELELEH
NEFRBEREINFRANEEZZEEE
%o

REZETHRAZRKBIBEHESE
BAMAREHNER  EBEEL2XZET
2011 F B ERRBEEITHEEE R H
HIFNESE - FHERTRZEREY
ZHREEAMAREENERLIN - WiEHE
ELTeRSEREWES o Itg  BEXg
FERBMRETEES AP LRENER
T - MA R B R AR T REEE ©

20126 Mts  BEESBRSEHE L
TR 2013FMITARETT - HEMN20134F
+ — 8172014 F L B #217 - 2014 4F
7R 2015F2 A1 BT B TR
BIRSBERIN - MIFERE ST
UmEHEeE  HEETFESFRUR
EMIBRT  REUZ AEBRARARET
TEEE  WEZBTESTENANE - B
B E B E RiELEFITERRFER -

DR BBHIRF -

BUERESFEERFERE

The Police’s handling of large-scale public order events often
attracts considerable public interest. Since 2009, the IPCC
has been connecting with the Police on matters relating to
their handling of public order events, such as by inviting
police representatives to brief IPCC Members on the guiding
principles and factors considered in the Police’s handling of
such events at the joint IPCC/CAPO meetings.

From 2011 onwards, IPCC Members have been holding
meetings with the organisers of large-scale processions and
other stakeholders to gain a comprehensive understanding
of the views of the public and concern groups on how the
Police handle large-scale public order events. Besides
offering their opinions on the Police’s handling of such
events, stakeholders also invited the IPCC to conduct on-site
observations. Based on this suggestion, the IPCC began
to examine ways to observe large-scale public order events
without compromising its impartiality.

The observations began in 2012, when the IPCC first
observed the 1 July 2012 procession and the 1 January
2013 procession. For subsequent processions on 1 July
2013, 1 January 2014, 1 July 2014 and 1 February 2015,
besides observing on-site, the IPCC Secretariat staff also
observed the preparatory meetings held between the Police
and the procession organisers. This was to enable IPCC
Members to gain a multi-faceted view of large-scale public
order events without affecting the Council’s impartiality. With
a more complete grasp of these events, Members could
better understand the complaint cases arising therefrom.

The IPCC hopes to continue engaging the Police and the
stakeholders and, by acting as a bridge between them,
to strengthen their communications with each other and
ultimately reduce the number of unnecessary complaints.
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BER2014F + — 1T

Observation of the 1 July 2014 procession

ZEBRIMEUFRIHIANRTENIBER
Members observing the situation as the procession organiser’s leading vehicle enters Yee Wo Street

ZBRIEFEEFROBRER
Members first attend a briefing by the
Police at the command centre

n}g,

EEERENENBFLE2014F £ —
BITMEEESR MR7TATBERES
%mLﬂm§%°%%§\§F6H%H

HEEFNERE  THREFEARY

AR TR AR AREENEF - %H
MEFTNLZHRIRERE @ ZUEEEEL

BEMWERBE —RIRIGEEL 1517 °

ZERTHESRRE TN Z @R EER
S MERHBE DR ZENE - E

R EEE  LEREEZAEAMNER - 81
LEHAEETRBNTEE - AREKZBENE
ﬂ%ﬁ ﬁﬁmﬁﬁFﬁ'M&$%ﬁﬂ
BETABRAENESIBER

BT RN E B AT TR AT
The procession passing through the west Members observing the procession on
bound lane of Hennessy Road

Report 2014/15

é%éﬂ%@%@@%@ﬁLE’]ﬁﬁl‘%ﬂﬁ

Hennessy Road

In 2014, IPCC Members were invited by stakeholders to
attend the 1 July procession preparatory meeting and to
conduct on-site observations on 1 July. On 26 June, IPCC
Members attended a briefing held by the Police, to understand
how they handle public order events under the mandate
of ensuring public safety. After exchanging views and
comments on police arrangements, a number of Members
and Secretariat staff went on-site to observe the 1 July
procession.

Accompanied by the Police, IPCC Members proceeded
to several locations, while Secretariat staff split into small
groups to observe at different locations along the route of the
procession. This was to enable the IPCC to acquire a more
complete perspective of the situation, including the police
arrangements at the starting point; the handling of pedestrian
flows, traffic, and street stalls; and the gathering beside the
pedestrian precinct on Chater Road, Central.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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o T

BT R o R IR

ZBEERREETBIRINUREIER EE¥eETHEBERESE, RIEMMAHE

The procession arriving at Central by Members stay until late at night to observe 77 ZHF—#1THE R,

nightfall

the protests outside the Liaison Office of the The IPCC meets with CHRF and listens to
Central People’'s Government their views on the Police’s arrangements
for the 1 July procession

Hig BZemEIRELERMAEREL  The IPCC then met with the procession organiser, Civil Human
(RE)e@E - REARZMAZEIETE%21E  Rights Front (CHRF). CHRF representatives made several
=8 AERRETREG IR suggestions regarding the opening up of the procession
HERBETEARNEITEITAEARESy route, the police’s on-site arrangements and the clearance of
SEIERH c HRBREEHNE DG BEEe the gathering on Chater Road on the day after the procession.

HEBEERRESRBR - AHEE

(EEESG

The IPCC then relayed these suggestions to the Police.

LEHREREFRINBSTTE
The Police commence the clearance operation on Harcourt Road

BUERESFEERFERE

2014/15 F TERE



B=E
Chapter 3

EERFEEZENNEES

Police complaints-related issues and recommendations

Eﬁ%@f‘ﬁ EZERHEGH, EFHMWF‘HTLEEI%E%%ﬁE’]15_
he IP

CC meets with several stakeholders and listens to their views on the Police’s handling of the Occupy Movement

ZELTHREPERGS
Members observing the clearance along
Connaught Road Central

FER

KEEA/E WY il

7

fﬂﬁzﬁi@*ﬁﬁ@ﬁ/\iﬁ ZENTHEPRE LER
Members observing from the footbridge

Members observing from the footbridge over Connaught Road Central

connecting Admiralty Centre and the
Central Government Offices

MR2014F9A28B =12 1588/ » &
EABET —ERNEENEETE
ZHMEBEEM] - B KRHELREERE
ET¢E - NRERTANEZERR
TFEA

BEERTHRETIOR  HRENRE
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ETHABIMERHE - AERDA LI
Fro HAfE - B BN EEE AR RS
T EEFRRIREBHIE o

EETIOREME  BEESZE8 8 EMEID
BEREGEHE  BEHER ZEFTERE
RE BEREBHGETER - 5L 8
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SFPTOTERBGR -

Report 2014/15

Between 28 September and 15 December 2014, a series
of assemblies and road blockages known as the “Occupy
Movement” took place in Hong Kong, during which masses
of protestors occupied major roads and intersections in
Admiralty, Causeway Bay and Mong Kok.

Both the scale and duration of the series of protests, which
spanned the course of 79 days, were unprecedented.
The Police deployed a large number of officers to maintain
public order in the occupied areas, during which conflicts
and scuffles inevitably occurred between the Police and the
protesters.

Throughout the 79 days, IPCC Members took the initiative to visit
various occupied areas and made observations, often until late
at night and sometimes for several nights in a row. They then
reported their observations to other Members.

While the Occupy Movement was ongoing, the Council also
called a special in-house meeting to discuss Members’
general observations of the police conduct and protestors’
behaviour, and the handling of complaints arising from the
Occupy Movement.
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If;ﬁ%fﬁ@ﬁ%xﬁgﬁ BHE

IEEE The Police carrying out the clearance operation in

Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong
(Chairman) briefs the media on
the observation arrangements

Admiralty
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Members stay until the operation is
completed after midnight

Given the immense public interest in the Police’s handling
of the Occupy Movement, the IPCC met with several
stakeholders, including the Parents for Family Association
(PFA), Hong Kong Shield (HKS), and the CHRF, who
expressed their concerns and shared their observations with
IPCC Members. Members noted their concerns and relayed
the relevant views to the Police.

On 11 December 2014, taking into account the widespread
public concern about the Police assisting a bailiff's execution of
an injunction order on Connaught Road Central, Harcourt Road
and Cotton Tree Drive, the IPCC decided to conduct an on-
site observation at the Admiralty occupy site facilitated by Police
arrangement.

IPCC Members first attended a police briefing at the CAPO
office in the Police Headquarters, to become acquainted with
the overall arrangements for the observation. The Members
then split into two groups to conduct observations at two
locations: the footbridge over Connaught Road Central, and
the footbridge connecting Admiralty Centre and the Central
Government Office.

While some Members attended a scheduled joint IPCC/
CAPO meeting that afternoon, others remamed on-site
throughout the entire Admiralty clearance operation. After
the joint meeting, Members returned to the observation site
and stayed until the operation was completed after midnight.
The IPCC observed that the Admiralty clearance was very

TREMKE  EANTRBELRIRZE o smooth, peaceful and orderly, and both the Police and the
protestors showed restraint.
BUEREFRERIFERT 201415 FITERE
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Observation of the 1 February 2015 procession
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The procession enters Hennessy Road
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Observing the starting point at Victoria
Park
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SOGO Department Store

At the invitation of stakeholders, the IPCC attended the
preparatory meeting between the organiser of the 1 February
2015 procession and the Police. A number of IPCC
Members then took part in the on-site observation of the 1
February procession.

Members first attended a briefing session held by the Police
on 29 January, in which they discussed the procession
arrangements and handling procedures for public order events.

Apart from making observations through arrangements by
the Police, the IPCC was, for the first time, invited by the
CHRF to observe with their team. Some Members were
accompanied by the Police, and proceeded to observe the
crowd management at several locations such as the areas
outside the Victoria Park, the SOGO Department Store and
along Hennessy Road. Other Members joined the CHRF's
observation team to observe the MTR entrances and exits,
the Police’s setting up of barricades, the area outside the
SOGO Department Store and the street stalls outside the
Family Planning Association in Wan Chai.

Secretariat staff were also stationed at locations along the
route to help gather details of the actual situation. The two
observation teams then convened at the finishing point —
the pedestrian precinct on Chater Road, Central, where
they were joined by more Members to observe the public
gathering held there.
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Causeway Bay
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Observing the starting point of the procession at Victoria Park
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The procession arriving at the finishing

IPCC Members were once again invited by the procession
organisers to attend the 1 July 2015 procession preparatory
meeting on 13 May. On 26 June, Members attended a Police
briefing to understand the handling of public order events from
the public safety and public order perspective.

The observation was in two parts, with the first part beginning
at the starting point in Victoria Park. Members observed the
crowd management inside the Park and the departure of
the procession, and then proceeded to observe along the
procession route, where they observed the participants’ use
of tram lanes, the area outside the SOGO Department Store
and the street stalls. The second part consisted of observing
the procession arriving at the finishing point on Tim Mei
Avenue.

The IPCC considered that the 1 July procession had
been smooth, the Police had been professional in their
facilitation and arrangements, the participants had been
accommodating, and both sides showed restraint.
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During the reporting period, the IPCC made recommendations
for improvements to the Police, details of which could be found
in Chapter 2, pages 46 to 49. Below is an actual example of
the Police implementing an amendment to their procedures
based on the IPCC’s recommendation during the reporting
period.

Amendment to procedures regarding the disclosure of criminal

records
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In ensuring the accused'’s right to a fair trial, the prosecution
has a duty to disclose to the defence all relevant or
possibly relevant materials known to the prosecution in a
timely manner, such as all evidence to be relied on by the
prosecution and the previous convictions of an accused, a
complainant, a prosecution witness or a deceased victim.,

In one complaint case, the complainant — who was summonsed
for “Careless Driving” and not legally represented — asked
the Police for the criminal records of the prosecution witness.
The Force Procedures Manual (FPM) stipulated that where
the defendant is not represented, the criminal records of the
prosecution witnesses will only be disclosed to the court.
However, when the complainant asked the court for approval,
the court told the prosecutor to refer the case back to the Police,
resulting in the Police passing the records to the complainant.

The IPCC considered the issue of procedural propriety of the
FPM, centring on whether the court's approval was strictly
necessary for disclosure of the prosecution witnesses’
criminal records to the defence. The IPCC was of the view
that there was an urgent need to amend the FPM for service
improvement. The Police amended the FPM to accord
with the disclosure requirement that the prosecution has a
duty to supply relevant materials to the defence before the
commencement of a trial.
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BR—
Case 1

B L EE PN

Complainee(s)

Allegation(s)

—HER
A Sergeant

—BREBNR—REER

1) B 28T
Neglect of Duty

A Woman Police Constable

and a Police Constable

—RERN—RER

A Sergeant and a Police

2) B 2B =T Constable
Neglect of Duty — gaseigeqg

A Police Communications

Officer
—BREEB

A Woman Police Constable Nil

3) B 2B ST

Neglect of Duty —— R EFBE

RFEERERS B RESE
Original classification(s) | Final classification(s)
by CAPO
I B 8 BETeRABE
No Fault Not Fully Substantiated
I 48 38 5 & (FEEmiER)
No Fault Nil (Allegation deleted)
i BEEE
Nil Unsubstantiated

- . | (miEE=
w2 BREE e =)
Not Fully Substantiated Nil (Changed to

y Allegation 3)

i BEATEEABE

Not Fully Substantiated

A Police Communications

Officer

HERKREESFAMER IR
EHERERDE [ ERE | RO
MOTE [ B 2E ST | 65F - EERTE
N BEEENMEREEERRRFESR
AT -

BARE=

BFAKE—FRRABEL - AR %
BEBRNEF ERZENARWABALE
RLEEFEFT - RFARBE—F [
ERZENER  RERR -

BUERESEERKEAT

B! BETEERAEE
Nil Not Fully Substantiated

This case highlights the meticulous approach adopted by
the IPCC in examining a complaint of “Neglect of Duty” in
relation to the Police’s classification and examination of a case
of "Criminal Damage”. It also illustrates the IPCC’s holistic
approach in considering the responsibilities of various officers
in the incident under complaint.

Case background

The complainant ran a private tutorial centre. One day, he
found some insulting words written with red marker pen
on the door of his office and a white board near the door.
Considering it a case of “Criminal Damage”, the complainant
made a report to the Police.
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A police party, comprising a Sergeant (SGT), a Woman Police
Constable (WPC) and a Police Constable (PC) attended
the scene. After investigation, the SGT concluded that the
complainant’s report was not a case of “Criminal Damage”
because the words on the door and the white board could
be easily wiped off. The SGT instructed the WPC to relay the
enquiry result to a Police Communications Officer (PCO) via
police console. The PCO recorded on the computer system
that the complainant did not want to pursue the case. The
complainant removed the insulting words after the Police
party left the scene.

Nevertheless, the complainant alleged that the words could
only be wiped off by using thinner and he had told the
police party at the scene that he wanted to pursue the case.
Subsequently, the complainant lodged the instant complaint
against the police party for failing to classify his report as
‘Criminal Damage” [Allegation 1: Neglect of Duty] and
causing a wrong entry in the police system, reporting that he
did not want to pursue the case [Allegation 2: Neglect of
Duty].

CAPO’s investigation

After investigation, CAPO classified Allegation 1 as “No Fault”
since the police party had reasonably fulfilled their duty to
conduct the initial enquiry and advise the complainant of
the decision on the case. Regarding Allegation 2, CAPO
registered the PCO as the officer under complaint, and found
that she formed her own opinion based on the second-
hand information from the WPC, and made the wrong entry.
CAPO considered that there was some reliable evidence
in support of the allegation, and thus classified it “Not Fully
Substantiated”.

The IPCC’s observations

Having examined court precedents in relation to the offence
of “Criminal Damage”, the IPCC noted that “the term ‘damage’
for the purpose of this provision, should be widely interpreted
So as to include not only permanent or temporary physical
harm, but also permanent or temporary impairment of value or
usefulness.” (Morphitis v Salmon [1990] Crim LR 48, DC). In
other words, it is not necessary for damage to be permanent
for the offence of “Criminal Damage”.
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The IPCC was of the view that despite the fact that it could
not be possible to determine whether the words could be
easily wiped off, the SGT was negligent in failing to consider
that the ink might have caused temporary physical harm or
temporary impairment of value or usefulness of the door and
the white board, which might have constituted “damage” for
the purpose of the offence of “Criminal Damage”.

Regarding Allegation 2, the complainant complained that
the police party was negligent in failing to have his stance
properly recorded. In order to address the complainant’'s
grievances, the IPCC requested CAPO to revisit the
responsibilities of the three involved officers and to confirm
whether the WPC had failed to clearly relay the result of the
enquiry to the PCO.

CAPO’s further investigation

After further investigation, CAPO subscribed to the IPCC’s
view and reclassified Allegation 1 against the SGT from “No
Fault” to “Not Fully Substantiated”. Whereas, Allegation 1
against the WPC and the PC was deleted because it was the
SGT — the most senior police officer at the scene — who solely
made the decision to not classify the complainant’s report as
‘Criminal Damage”. CAPO recommended advising the SGT
without a Divisional Record File (DRF) entry.

CAPO also agreed to examine the responsibility of the Police
party in Allegation 2. Upon reviewing the audio recording of
the subject console conversation, CAPO found that there
was some reliable evidence showing the wrong entry was
caused by the miscommunication between the WPC and the
PCO.

As a result, CAPO split Allegation 2 into two allegations of
‘Neglect of Duty”: one against the SGT and the PC (still
registered as Allegation 2); and another against the WPC
and the PCO (newly registered as Allegation 3). The revised
Allegation 2, now against the SGT and the PC, was classified
s “Unsubstantiated” due to the lack of evidence to prove
or disprove whether the complainant had told the police
party at the scene that he wanted to pursue the case. The
new Allegation 3 against the WPC and the PCO was now
classified as “Not Fully Substantiated”. CAPO recommended
advising the WPC and the PCO without a DRF entry.

The IPCC endorsed CAPQO's findings in this case.
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Complainee(s)

Allegation(s)

NITETE

Misconduct

TR TE —%EB
Misconduct A Police Constable
NITRTE

Misconduct
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RFBEERERDE BESE

Original classification(s) | Final classification(s)
by CAPO

BERE RIS BE ]
Unsubstantiated No Fault

RIS BE ] RIS BE ]

No Fault No Fault

BERE RIS BE ]
Unsubstantiated No Fault

This case illustrates that, being an impartial police complaint
oversight body, the IPCC will, on the basis of objective
evidence and articulate reasoning, identify the misinterpreted
accusations against the police officer subjected to a
complaint.

Case background

On the material day, a Police Constable (PC) on motorcycle
patrol intercepted the complainant’s taxi after it passed a
road junction. The PC reminded the complainant not to use
a mobile phone when driving, and then released him without
ticketing action.

Subsequently, the complainant lodged the instant complaint,
alleging that the PC pinpointed him by intercepting his taxi
at the material time, without intercepting other vehicles
[Allegation 1: Misconduct]; the PC inappropriately said
that there were many things placed on the dashboard of
his taxi [Allegation 2: Misconduct]; and the PC falsely
accused him of having used a mobile phone while his taxi
was in motion [Allegation 3: Misconduct].
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CAPO’s investigation

After investigation, CAPO classified Allegations 1 and 3 as
‘Unsubstantiated” since there was insufficient evidence
to prove or disprove each party’s version of whether the
complainant had used a mobile phone at the material time.
Regarding Allegation 2, a photo from the complainant
himself revealed that there were indeed objects (a camera
and two mobile phones) on the windscreen of his taxi.
CAPO considered it reasonable for the PC to remind the
complainant not to place so many objects on the dashboard,
to safeguard against untoward incidents. CAPO, therefore,
classified Allegation 2 as “No Fault”.

The IPCC’s observations

Regarding Allegation 1, the IPCC considered that, on balance
of probability, it was very unlikely that the PC had pinpointed
the complainant by laying an ambush at the road junction for
the purpose of intercepting his taxi. The PC was empowered
to intercept vehicles for enquiries, in accordance with
section 60 of the Road Traffic Ordinance. The interception
was reasonable and justified, as it was based on the PC’s
observation that the complainant had touched a mobile
phone placed on the dashboard. The IPCC was of the view
that there was no reliable evidence to support the allegation,
for which a “No Fault” classification was deemed appropriate.

BUERESFEERFERE
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Regarding Allegation 3, it was indisputable that the PC had
not ticketed the complainant for using a mobile phone while
his taxi was in motion, but only reminded the complainant to
be attentive while driving. In the video footage provided by the
complainant, the PC had emphasised at the very beginning
of the conversation that he was not going to summons the
complainant but only intended to give him a reminder. The
PC’s intent and action in giving the complainant a reminder
were seen as consistent throughout the interception. In
light of this evidence, the IPCC was of the view that the
complainant had probably misinterpreted the reminder as an
accusation against him. Hence, Allegation 3 should be more
appropriately classified as “No Fault”.

After the IPCC Query, CAPO subscribed to the IPCC’s view,
and reclassified Allegations 1 and 3 from “Unsubstantiated” to

“No Fault”.

The IPCC endorsed CAPQO's findings in this case.

Report 2014/15
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Allegation(s) Complainee(s) Original classification(s) | Final classification(s)
by CAPO

1) BR BB ST —AREREE RO EERABEE

Neglect of Duty A Woman Senior Inspector  Withdrawn Substantiated

2) B2 ST —AERER EEAEE EEREE

Neglect of Duty A Senior Inspector Substantiated Substantiated

HERGAEEEEEZ BN L AKS
WEEMIRFERE - R T IFEHFAN
DT R o KEEEMEWRR - HEE
ENDEA [RFRE ) m T EERB

|-
BERER

WFAR—BHLAK b —RELA
BH T —RER - BEBHEARILE -
BEIERSRBREELER136.57  BRF
ABVEFEEZBEEAB137TL o FRL
BREFAFH BB TEHELERMD
—R&FA136.5 LUK - 85K » %4
R BICFAR - ZIFH—BL
BRBREE - KHER  ZEBLERE
RELM LA ZREE | AIEAEE
ErFEREFE - EHRAEZHRARRER
1% RESRTERGERFZ B LRI -

Hig - ;L A BIME L RER - fBiE A
BB RERE R Z IR A BUE
HERMF (BE—-[RABTD UEF
RpRyEAnN -2 RERER S
BHFANER —HEFTRHETRENS
F(EEZ  [RBBTD °

BUERESFEERFERE

This case demonstrates that the IPCC was meticulous in
its analysis and reasoning in examining the prosecution’s
decision in a taxi overcharging case. The related
allegation was eventually reclassified from “Withdrawn” to
“Substantiated” after IPCC Queries.

Case background

The complainant was a taxi driver. One day, he picked up
a passenger at North Point. Upon arriving at the destination
in Wong Tai Sin, the taximeter showed the fare was $136.5
but the complainant told the passenger that the fare was
$137. The passenger did not argue with the complainant,
but paid the fare and obtained a receipt for $136.5. Later,
the passenger made a complaint to the Traffic Complaint
Unit, which was taken up by a Woman Senior Inspector
(WSIP). After investigation, the WSIP summonsed the driver
for “Taxi Overcharging”. The driver pleaded not guilty in court.
Eventually, the prosecution dropped the case against the
driver, in accordance with legal advice sought by the Police
from the Department of Justice.

Subsequently, the taxi driver lodged an instant complaint,
alleging that the WSIP had failed to investigate his traffic
case thoroughly before summonsing him [Allegation 1:
Neglect of Duty] and a Senior Inspector (SIP) of the Central
Traffic Prosecutions Division had misspelled the name of the
passenger in a letter sent to him relating to his traffic case
[Allegation 2: Neglect of Duty].
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CAPO'’s investigation

When interviewed by CAPO, the complainant decided
to withdraw the complaint and reflect his dissatisfaction
through the Expression of Dissatisfaction Mechanism. CAPO,
therefore, classified Allegation 1 as “Withdrawn”. Regarding
Allegation 2, the SIP admitted that he had mispelled the
name of the passenger as alleged. Hence, CAPO classified
Allegation 2 as “Substantiated”, and advised the SIP without
a Divisional Record File (DRF) entry.

The IPCC’s observations

Regarding Allegation 1, the IPCC observed that in the traffic
case, there was no evidence showing that the complainant
was dishonest or fraudulent, as the passenger could see
the fare displayed by the taximeter and the complainant
merely rounded up the fare to the nearest dollar. Moreover,
the WSIP had not sought legal advice prior to summonsing
the complainant. Despite the Police giving high priority to
tackling taxi overcharging cases, not every such case should
be pursued by prosecution without due consideration of
evidential and public interest issues. The minimal amount (50
cents) involved in the traffic case did have bearing on the
public interest perspective and did not warrant prosecution
against the complainant. The IPCC was of the view that
the WSIP had been negligent and erred in her decision to
prosecute the complainant. Hence, Allegation 1 should be
classified as “Substantiated” instead of “Withdrawn”.

After IPCC Queries, CAPO subscribed to the IPCC's
view, and reclassified Allegation 1 from “Withdrawn” to
‘Substantiated”. CAPO recommended advising the WSIP
without a DRF entry.

The IPCC endorsed CAPQO's findings in this case.
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To discharge its function under section 8(1)(e) of the
IPCCO of promoting public awareness of the IPCC's
role, the IPCC continues to proactively make use of
different channels to connect with stakeholders. The
IPCC believes that regular interactions with the public,
the Police, concern groups and the media can help it to
better understand stakeholders’ opinions of the two-tier
police complaints system, and enable it to effectively
discharge its function of making recommendations to
the Police for improvements in their procedures, as
stipulated under IPCCO section 8(1)(c).

IPCC Symposium 2014
The Police Complaints System in Hong Kont
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong, Chairman of the IPCC, presents a souvenir
to the guest of honour, former IPCC Chairman Mr Justice
Robert Tang Ching

The IPCC was incorporated as a statutory body on
1 June 2009, when the IPCCO came into effect.
Its functions are to observe, monitor and review
the complaint handling process and investigations
conducted by the Commissioner of Police. After
five years of operation, the IPCC has transformed
into a multi-faceted independent police complaints
monitoring organisation. The IPCC organised a
symposium in collaboration with the Centre for the
Comparative and Public Law and Policing Studies
Forum at the Centre for Criminology from the
University of Hong Kong, with a view to mapping
out the future development of the police complaints
system in Hong Kong.



EHE
Chapter 5

High BHE
Engaging stakeholders

_ IrCC symposium 2014 .
The Police Complaints System in Hong Keng
WHERE ARE wz"/-fm’ i

> fm gh g

INDEPENDENCE = IMPARTIA = INTEGRITY |

E—ERE P - BERRERENRFERGE
In the first plenary session, speakers give overviews of police
complaints systems from around the world

M ER2014F5 527 BERBBRSBEIEESR
17 BENARRARHEESFREREIEERIGR
MRBEMERRFERGENMERE - RETT
A TRABNFNEEMERBRFERFENE
R o HEEBRREANBRERE MBI ERRBENHN
x BIERLFNES  BREBED KRG
—ERRBEEBEREF

RS EHEIRREEE SN I FEREB AT
EEEBEET  UREEGTRRBEERAEZ
B R B A SR R - RRBD = ERE
S ERE BETTRAR T ©

FE
e
oo

F—ERE [RFERHERERKLRS,Z ] BHE
BARBILFEMRPOBREBS L5 - RESH
HTF K BAR 2B = A GERD Graham Smith &+
MERARERHEZHSBESE - RLEKBETL
LiEREPRNTLRE Gerry McNeilly EEREE
EBRNFRALAERBEAMEFTL T =(E
H REHHAEBAHE RS HAORFERSIE X

Report 2014/15

IPCC Symposium 2014
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Former IPCC Vice-Chairman Prof Joseph Lee Kok-long
speaking on the challenges facing Hong Kong’s police

complaints system

The symposium, held on 27 May 2014 at the Large
Moot Court of the University of Hong Kong, aimed
at strengthening public understanding of the IPCC
as a monitoring body overseeing police complaints,
promoting the two-tier police complaints system, and
gathering stakeholders’ views on the two-tier police
complaints system. Members of the local judiciary
and representatives from overseas monitoring
bodies, concern groups and other stakeholders
participated in the symposium to share insights and
ideas, and explore the future way of development of
the IPCC.

The symposium began with a speech by the guest
of honour, the Honourable Mr Justice Robert Tang
Ching, a Permanent Judge of the Hong Kong Court
of Final Appeal and a former Chairman of the IPCC,
and a welcome speech by Mr Jat Sew-Tong (SC),
Chairman of the IPCC, followed by three plenary
sessions for in-depth discussions on various topics.

The first plenary session, “An Overview of Police
Complaints Systems from an International Perspective:
Experience Sharing”, was facilitated by Dr Jeffrey
Martin of the Centre for Criminology at the University
of Hong Kong. Dr Graham Smith, Senior Lecturer
in Regulation, School of Law, the University of
Manchester; Mr Gerry McNeilly, Member at Large
of the Canadian Association for Civilian Oversight
of Law Enforcement of Canada and Director of the
Independent Police Review of Ontario; and Ms Evelyn
Lam Man-sai, Chief Superintendent of the Complaints
and Internal Investigations Branch of the Hong Kong
Police Force, gave overviews of police complaints
systems around the world, drawing on their relevant
experience.
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IPCC Member Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau moderating the third
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The second plenary session, “The Police
Complaints System in Hong Kong: Operational
Challenges and Opportunities”, was facilitated by Mr
Michael Jackson, Faculty of Law of the University
of Hong Kong. Mr Alan Lau Yip-shing, Director of
Management Services for the Hong Kong Police
Force; Prof Joseph Lee Kok-long, former Vice-
Chairman of the IPCC; and Prof Simon Young Ngai-
man, Faculty of Law of the University of Hong Kong,
consolidated their relevant experiences to examine
the challenges and opportunities facing Hong
Kong's police complaints system.

The third plenary session, “Balance between Police
Powers and Civil Rights”, was facilitated by Mr
Clement Tao Kwok-lau, an IPCC Member. Speakers
included Dr Robert Chung Ting-yiu, Director of the
Public Opinion Programme of the University of Hong
Kong (HKUPOP); Mr David Hodson, Fellow of the
Centre for Criminology at the University of Hong
Kong; Mr Icarus Wong Ho-yin, Vice-Convenor of
the CHRF; and Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Principal
Lecturer and Director of Clinical Legal Education
at the University of Hong Kong. They focused on
strategies for achieving a balance between the
exercise of civil rights and the application of police
powers in multiple contexts, and their implications
for Hong Kong. The symposium ended with a
closing speech by Mr Jat Sew-Tong (SC), Chairman
of the IPCC.

Texts of speeches and PowerPoint presentations of
the IPCC Symposium have been uploaded to the IPCC
website (http://www.ipcc.gov.hk/en/press_room/
ipcc_symposium.html). Footage of the symposium
is available on the IPCC Channel (http://www.
youtube.com/user/ipccchannel) for public review.
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In recent years, the public has voiced increasing concerns
over the ways the Police handle large-scale public
order events, media interviews and the dissemination of
information. Since 2011, the IPCC has been meeting with
stakeholders in order to understand their views on matters
related to these concerns.

Moreover, since 2012, the Council has been observing the
Police’s arrangements for the 1 July procession on-site, and
similar arrangements were made for the processions on 1
January 2013, 1 July 2013, 1 January 2014, 1 July 2014, the
clearance action of the Occupy Movement on 11 December
2014, and the procession on 1 February 2015. As in past
years, before each of these procession observations, the
IPCC first attended a briefing held by the Police to understand
the procedures for handling public order events, with priority
given to public safety, and expressed their views. Members
then observed the processions on-site. During this reporting
period, the IPCC was, for the first time, invited by the
procession organiser to observe with their team during the 1
February 2015 procession.

After the procession, Members met with the procession
organisers and stakeholders to listen to their opinions of the
Police’s handling of the events. These meetings provided
more comprehensive information for Members'’ review of the
complaint investigation reports arising from public order events.
The IPCC was also invited by the Police and the procession
organiser to deploy Secretariat staff members to attend the
preparatory meetings for the 1 July 2014 and 1 February
2015 processions as independent observers. Secretariat
staff members reported their observations of the planning,
preparation and execution of these events to the Council, which
helped enhance Members’ understanding of the overall planning
and arrangements.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Engaging stakeholders
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held shortly after the end of Movement.
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Procession stakeholders
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Hon Kenneth Leung Kai-
cheong, Dr Carol Ma Hok-ka, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr Adrian
Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Dr Eugene Chan Kin-
keung and Miss Lisa Lau Man-man attended a meeting with representatives of CHRF to listen
to their opinions of the police arrangements for the 1 July procession. CHRF representatives
made several suggestions, which concerned the opening up of the procession route, the
Police’s on-site arrangements for the 1 July procession and the clearance of Chater Road on
the following day. After internal deliberations, the IPCC relayed the relevant suggestions to the
Police.
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Apart from the arrangements by the Police, the IPCC was, for the first time, invited by CHRF
to observe the 1 February procession with their team. Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman),
Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-Chairman), Hon Chris Cheung Wah-fung (Vice-Chairman), Hon Tony
Tse Wai-chuen (Vice-Chairman), Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Ir Dr Vincent
Simon Ho, Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun (SC), Ms Ann So Lai-chun, Dr Eric Cheng Kam-chung, Mr
Richard Ho Kam-wing and Mr Herman Hui Chung-shing joined the Police’s observation team,
while Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, and Dr
Eugene Chan Kin-keung observed the procession alongside CHRF. They were later joined by
Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr John Yan
Mang-yee (SC) and Prof Alfred Chan Cheung-ming, to observe the procession’s finishing point
in Central, and the public meeting at Chater Road pedestrian precinct.
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The Occupy Movement stakeholders
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen,
Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to and Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung met with representatives from the PFA.
After introducing the IPCC's functions and work, Members listened to PFA representatives’
views regarding the Police handling of the Occupy Movement.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-
sang, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin
Cheng Shing-lung and Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau met with representatives of HKS. Besides
introducing the IPCC’s work, Members listened to HKS representatives’ observations
and opinions regarding police actions during the Occupy Movement, such as the alleged
unnecessary use of authority, use of force and inappropriate behaviour during the detention
of protestors.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms
Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung and Mr Clement
Tao Kwok-lau met with representatives of CHRF. During the meeting, CHRF representatives
raised various issues, with views including the police’s abuse of power, failure to maintain
political neutrality, unreasonable designation of cordoned-off areas, and recording of citizens'’
ID numbers during the Occupy Movement. The CHRF also recommended that the IPCC
consider setting up a video team to record future protests. The IPCC relayed these views to
the Police.
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The Police is one of the IPCC’s major stakeholders, so it
is essential for the Council to continue meeting with police
units and formations at different levels, to better understand
the difficulties they encounter when discharging their duties,
and their views on the police complaints system. These
exchanges are helpful to Members in their consideration
of investigation reports and in making recommendations to
improve police services.

In addition to regular visits to various formations, Members
have also made efforts to enhance their understanding of
the Police’s work in handling and preventing complaints.
Since June 2011, Members have, upon invitation, attended
Complaints Prevention Committee meetings in various police
regions to support the Police’s efforts to continuously improve
their services.

The Occupy Movement occurred during this reporting period,
and Members conducted an on-site observation of the police
operation in clearing protesters in Admiralty. After a briefing
at the Police Headquarters, where the Police explained the
details of the operation, Members proceeded to different
locations in Admiralty to observe the process. While the
Movement was ongoing, the IPCC also met with stakeholders
to listen to their views regarding the Police’s handling of the
Occupy Movement.

Details of the activities this year are as follows:
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-Chairman), Ms Christine Fang Meng-
sang, Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline
Lau Yuk-kuen, Hon Kenneth Leung Kai-cheong, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Dr Hon Helena
Wong Pik-wan, Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung,
Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Mr John Yan Mang-yee (SC), Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung, Ir Dr
Vincent Simon Ho, Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun (SC), Miss Lisa Lau Man-man and Ms Ann So Lai-
chun met with the Commissioner of Police and other senior police officers.
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Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung was invited to
attend the New Territories North Regional
Complaints Prevention Committee meeting,
during which the Police provided an update
on their recent police complaints prevention
initiatives. It was reported that the number of
complaints received in 2013 was higher than
that in 2012.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming,
Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok,
Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr
Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Ir Dr
Vincent Simon Ho and IPCC
Secretariat staff took part in
the Sports Day held by the
Police Service Quality Wing.
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr Lawrence
Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Hon Kenneth Leung Kai-cheong, Dr Carol Ma Hok-
ka, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Dr Hon Helena Wong Pik-wan, Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr
Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Mr John Yan Mang-yee (SC), Dr Eugene Chan
Kin-keung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho, Miss Lisa Lau Man-man, Ms Ann So Lai-chun, and IPCC
Secretariat staff visited the Kowloon Regional Command and Control Centre and the Yau Tsim
police district.
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Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan and Mr Edwin Cheng
Shing-lung were invited to the New Territories
South Regional Complaints Prevention -
Committee meeting. Representatives of the committee reported on measures taken by the
Police to reduce complaints, and stated that the district had received 119 complaint cases
from January to April 2014, an increase of 32% compared with the same period in the previous
year.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-
sang, Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Hon
Kenneth Leung Kai-cheong, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Dr Hon Helena Wong Pik-wan,
Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Mr Arthur
Luk Yee-shun (SC) and Miss Lisa Lau Man-man attended the 1 July procession briefing held
by the Police. During the briefing, Members gained a better understanding of how the Police
handle public order events under the mandate of ensuring public safety, and exchanged views
on police arrangements for the procession.
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After attending the briefing on 26 June, a group
of Members including Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong
(Chairman), Dr Hon Lam Tai-fai (Vice-Chairman), Mr
Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-
sang, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Ms Noeline Lau
Yuk-kuen, Hon Kenneth Leung Kai-cheong, Dr
Carol Ma Hok-ka, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Ms
Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, S
Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Mr John Yan Mang-yee (SC), Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung, Ir Dr
Vincent Simon Ho, Miss Lisa Lau Man-man and Ms Ann So Lai-chun, along with a number
of Secretariat staff members, conducted an on-site observation of the 1 July procession.
The observation began at the command centre at the Police Headquarters, where the Police
explained the work of the command centre. Members then proceeded to Victoria Park to
observe the procession at different locations, ending at the Chater Road pedestrian precinct
in Central.
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Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau and Miss Lisa Lau Man-man were invited
to be judges for the “If | Were You” competition organised by the New Territories South Regional
Complaints Prevention Committee. The competition was in two parts: poster design and video
production. The panel selected the winners from 22 entries. The competition was to encourage
frontline police officers to be more aware of and responsive to the feelings of the public, in order to
avoid unnecessary complaints.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr
Simon Ip Shing-hing, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr John Yan Mang-yee (SC), Miss Lisa Lau Man-
man and Ms Ann So Lai-chun, together with Secretariat staff, visited the Police Headquarters.
Representatives of the Police Tactical Unit gave a presentation and demonstrated the
procedures for removing protestors and their training in resistance control tactics.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman) was
invited to the Kowloon West Regional Complaints
Prevention Committee meeting. Representatives
of the committee reported on measures taken by -
the Police to reduce complaints, and stated that the district had received 380 complaint cases from
January to June 2014, 25% more than during the same period in the previous year.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Dr Hon Lam Tai-fai (Vice-Chairman), Hon Chan Kin-
por (Vice-Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang, Dr Chan Pui-
kwong, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Dr Carol Ma Hok-ka, Hon Kenneth
Leung Kai-cheong, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Dr Hon Helena Wong Pik-wan, Mr Edwin
Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon
Ho and Miss Lisa Lau Man-man conducted an on-site observation of the police operation
to clear Occupy Movement protesters in Admiralty. After a briefing at Police Headqguarters,
where the Police explained details of the operation, Members proceeded to different strategic
locations in Admiralty to observe the process.
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Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok and Ms Ann So Lai-chun were invited to attend the Service
Quality Award 2014 semi-final presentation to support the Police Force’s efforts to continue to
improve their quality of service.
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Mr Herman Hui Chung-shing attended the New Territories North Regional Complaints
Prevention Committee meeting. Representatives of the committee gave an overview of the
complaints figures and prevention work in the region. The number of complaints received in
20183/14 showed a decreasing trend as compared with the figures in previous years. A new
pilot project, Project Respect, will also be launched in this year.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-Chairman), Hon Chris
Cheung Wah-fung (Vice-Chairman), Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Mr
Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun (SC), Ms Ann So Lai-chun, Dr Eric Cheng Kam-
chung, Mr Richard Ho Kam-wing and Mr Herman Hui Chung-shing attended the 1 February
procession briefing held by the Police. During the briefing, Members discussed the procession
arrangements and gained a better understanding of how the Police handle public order
events.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-Chairman), Hon Chris Cheung
Wah-fung (Vice-Chairman), Hon Tony Tse Wai-chuen (Vice-Chairman), Dr Chan Pui-kwong,
Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho, Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun (SC), Ms Ann
So Lai-chun, Dr Eric Cheng Kam-chung, Mr Richard Ho Kam-wing and Mr Herman Hui
Chung-shing joined the Police’s observation team, while Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline
Lau Yuk-kuen, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, and Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung observed the
procession alongside CHRF. They were later joined by Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr Adrian
Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr John Yan Mang-yee (SC) and Prof Alfred Chan
Cheung-ming to observe the procession’s ending point in Central and the public meeting at
Chater Road pedestrian precinct.

Report 2014/15 The Independent Police Complaints Council

85




ERE
Chapter 5

HighEHE
Engaging stakeholders

86

BIEERENEE  BRIELELE  FREEL  EXELRL =3Bt m#RFELt X
IRERSEAE - HEBIELA - AL - EREERARN REPHEX - BivEHE L - {6k
RAEERFRELERS TONEARMEEMNEALTR - BB XKD RENRTY
HEBRBORB LB EREEEEHHREEEAERENARE BNEEMER

Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-Chairman), Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr
Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr Adrian Yip
Chun-to, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho, Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun (SC),
Prof Alfred Chan Cheung-ming, Dr Eric Cheng Kam-chung, Mr Richard Ho Kam-wing and
Mr Herman Hui Chung-shing visited the Crime Kowloon West Region and Mong Kok police
district to gain a better understanding of the structure of the crime unit and to learn about the
experiences and feelings of the frontline officers who were involved in the handling of the Mong
Kok protest area during the Occupy Movement.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Hon Chan Kin-
por (Vice-Chairman), Hon Tony Tse Wai-chuen (Vice-
Chairman), Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-
kwok, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Ms Sandy Wong
Hang-yee, Ms Mary Wong Tak-lan, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-
to, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Mr John Yan Mang-yee
(SC), Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon
Ho, Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun (SC), Miss Lisa Lau Man-
man, Ms Ann So Lai-chun, Prof Alfred Chan Cheung-ming, Dr Eric Cheng Kam-chung, Mr
Richard Ho Kam-wing, Mr Herman Hui Chung-shing, Ir Edgar Kwan Chi-ping and Mr Peter Yan
King-shun met with the Commissioner of Police and other senior officers.
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Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) and Mr Henry So
(Assistant Secretary-General) were interviewed by five
university students from Taiwan on the IPCC’s role in
respect of police-citizen relations.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman), Dr Hon
Lam Tai-fai (Vice-Chairman), Mr Lawrence Ma
Yan-kwok and Secretariat representatives met
and exchanged views with the Deputy Director
of the Guizhou Province Public Security Department, the Director of the Renhuai City Public
Security Bureau, the Deputy Director of the Guiyang Municipal Traffic Management Bureau, the
Principal of the Bijie Police Officer Vocational College, and several representatives of the
Guizhou Province Public Security Department.
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Ms Cherry Chan (Legal Adviser) delivered a
presentation on the work of the IPCC and the
functions of the two-tier police complaints
system, at a meeting of the Rotary Club of
the New Territories.
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Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) gave a lecture for the Bureau of the Ombudsman,
Shenzhen, to introduce the establishment background and functions of the IPCC, and the
operation of the two-tier police complaints system. The lecture attendees included the Deputy
Secretary-General, Director, Assistant Director, and district representatives of the Bureau of
the Ombudsman.
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Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman) attended the Chinese Entrepreneurs Organization
Roundtable Dinner, to introduce the operation of the IPCC and the procedures for handling
police complaints. He also shared how the IPCC handles complaint cases with faimess,
impartiality and transparency.
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On the 5th anniversary of the enactment of
the IPCCO, the IPCC organised a symposium
in collaboration with the Centre for the
Comparative and Public Law and Policing
Studies Forum at the Centre for Criminology
from the University of Hong Kong, with a view
to mapping out the future development of the
police complaints system in Hong Kong.

IPCC Symposium 2014

gy,
PENDE n,w“q

e

\"
AL

STRETL

-

Former IPCC Chairman and a Permanent Judge of the Hong Kong Court of Final Appeal,
the Honourable Mr Justice Robert Tang Ching acted as the officiating guest and the IPCC
Chairman Mr Jat Sew-Tong (SC) delivered the welcoming speech. Speakers included former
Vice-Chairman Prof Joseph Lee Kok-long and Member Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, while
Member Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau acted as a panel moderator.
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Four joint IPCC/CAPO meetings were held during this reporting period, with part of each meeting open to
the public. Complaint cases of public interest and important policy issues were discussed during the open
part of the meetings, to enhance transparency and public understanding of the IPCC’s work.
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A discussion was held on Project New Dawn, a
project launched by the Kwai Tsing police district
in September 2010, which aimed to refine relevant
internal procedures, and to enable cross-departmental
cooperation, with a view to offering assistance to
mentally ill persons and thereby minimise the risks
of unfortunate events. Members suggested that
the project could be extended to other districts, >
which would not only help complainants with mental illnesses, but would also enhance
communication between the Police and the public, and reduce the number of complaints.
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The meeting first discussed the planning of a public order event operation by a police district.
Members enquired about the progress with the Police’s issuance of a Letter of No Objection for
the procession on 1 October 2014, and whether the Police had any plans to avoid complaints
arising from students’ involvement and subsequent arrests in relation to Occupy Central
Movement.

The discussion also discussed the on-site observation of the 1 July procession. Members

suggested that the Police could consider closing the eastbound Hennessy Road for
emergency purposes, to ensure participants’ safety.
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At this open meeting between the IPCC and CAPO, the Police reported the number of
complaints they had received arising from the Occupy Movement and the methods they had
used to investigate these incidents. Members stated their concerns regarding the use of force
by frontline officers, reports concerning medical personnel being mistaken for protestors, and
the misunderstandings and conflicts with the press. The Police stated that they would review
their handling of their entire operation.

The parties also expressed their gratitude to the retiring Dr Hon Lam Tai-fai (Vice-Chairman),
Hon Abraham Shek Lai-him (Vice-Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming and Ms Christine Fang
Meng-sang, for their contributions in the past six years.
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The meeting discussed the complaint statistics,
the approach to complaint investigation and the
monitoring of CAPO’s complaint investigation
work in connection with police actions in the
Occupy Movement. The Police also gave a
presentation on the Expression of Dissatisfaction Mechanism. The two parties exchanged views
on these matters.
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Since the IPCCO came into effect on 1 June 2009, the IPCC has matured from a “back-seat” review
and monitoring unit to a multi-faceted, independent police complaints oversight body. Not only has it
strengthened engagement with the Police and stakeholders on issues of public interest, the IPCC has also
been continually expanding its external communications to promote public awareness and understanding

of Hong Kong's police complaints system.
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The IPCC Channel on YouTube contains an archive of
footage of the IPCC from different times, made available for
public viewing. The establishment of this channel further
demonstrates the Council’s efforts to utilise social media to
connect with the public, and introduce the IPCC’s role and
functions through videos to enable easier understanding.

The channel includes the IPCC Files (2015) trailer and
“The Making of IPCC Files (2015)"; videos from the IPCC
Symposium; The IPCC Perspective, an interactive TV
programme made in collaboration with now TV; IPCC Files
(2012), a mini TV series produced in collaboration with
RTHK; and footage of media interviews with the IPCC
Chairmen and public activities attended by the Secretary-
General. To enhance viewers' understanding of the IPCC’s
background, the channel also includes footage from before
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the IPCC became an independent statutory body, including a
corporate video made in 2008; a corporate video produced
with RTHK in 2003 and The IPCC TV series, co-produced
with RTHK from 2001 to 2002.

The Council will regularly update the channel to enhance its
transparency and to strengthen the public’s understanding on
the police complaints system.
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A biannual IPCC Newsletter was launched on 1 May 2010.
With the goals of enhancing the transparency of the IPCC
and strengthening its connection with stakeholders, the
newsletter became a quarterly publication in November 2011,
and has since been providing the public with timely updates
on the Council's work. The IPCC Newsletter is released in
an electronic format and contains information on the IPCC’s
latest work, the Council’s recent activities, examples of real
complaint cases etc. The IPCC Newsletter is distributed by
email and uploaded to the IPCC’s website (http://www.ipcc.
gov.hk).

During the reporting period, the IPCC released four issues
of the IPCC Newsletter — in May, September and November
2014, and March 2015. The cover stories featured the
results of the 2014 public opinion survey conducted by the
HKUPOP and commissioned by the IPCC, the Council’s on-
Site observation of the 1 July procession, an interview with
IPCC Observers, and the new TV drama series produced
in collaboration between the IPCC and RTHK, IPCC Files
(20158).

Media briefings were held for the release of each issue of
the IPCC Newsletter, during which IPCC’s representatives
introduced the key contents to the press. As a result, every
newsletter release has been widely reported.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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public on the Council's work.
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A media briefing was held to release the twelfth issue of the IPCC Newsletter. Mr Edwin
Cheng Shing-lung (Chairman of the Publicity and Survey Committee) presented the highlights
of the IPCC’s latest publicity initiatives and introduced the upcoming IPCC Symposium. The
newsletter included the results of the IPCC public opinion survey, which was commissioned
by the IPCC and conducted by HKUPOP. Dr Robert Chung Ting-yiu, Director of HKUPOP,
presented the findings of the survey. Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) then shared two real
complaint cases that illustrated the evidence-based approach adopted by the IPCC and the
criteria it uses to evaluate witness statements. Members Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Noeline
Lau Yuk-kuen and Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau also attended this media briefing.
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A media briefing was held to release the thirteenth issue of the IPCC Newsletter. During the
briefing, Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman) and Mr Daniel Mui (Deputy Secretary-General)
presented the highlights of the IPCC’s recent activities and publicity initiatives. The newsletter
recapped the IPCC’s multi-faceted observation of the 1 July procession, while the IPCC
Symposium was covered in the special feature. Mr Larry Kwok had written an article for the
newsletter, sharing his views on the relationship between the Police and the public. Mr Daniel
Mui then presented a real complaint case, on how the IPCC examined the police handling of
a crime report.
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A media briefing was held to release
the fourteenth issue of the IPCC
Newsletter. Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong
(Chairman), Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-
lung (Chairman of the Publicity and
Survey Committee) and Mr Daniel Mui
(Deputy Secretary-General) presented
highlights of the IPCC’s latest activities,
and drew attention to the cover story on
how IPCC Observers ensure impartiality
in police complaints investigations and
the special feature on the new TV drama
series IPCC Files (2015). Mr Daniel Mui
then presented a real complaint case,
in which the IPCC reviewed the police’s
handling of a noise complaint.
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On behalf of the IPCC, Dr Hon Lam Tai-fai (Vice-Chairman) submitted the IPCC Report 2013/14
to the Legislative Council and reported on the work and statistics of the IPCC during the year
2013/14. Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman) and Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) then
hosted a media briefing and luncheon at noon, to launch the report to the press. Mr Eric
Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau
Yuk-kuen, Hon Kenneth Leung Kai-cheong, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon
Ho and Miss Lisa Lau Man-man were also present and had lunch with the press.
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A media briefing was held to release the fifteenth issue of the IPCC Newsletter. Mr Larry Kwok
Lam-kwong (Chairman), Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung (Chairman of the Publicity and Survey
Committee) and Mr Daniel Mui (Deputy Secretary-General) presented highlights of the IPCC’s
latest activities, and drew attention to the cover story on the new TV drama series IPCC Files
(2015), jointly produced by the IPCC and RTHK. The newsletter also included an article by
recently retired Vice-Chairman Hon Abraham Shek Lai-him and an interview with recently
retired Vice-Chairman Dr Hon Lam Tai-fai, and Members Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming and Ms
Christine Fang Meng-sang. Mr Daniel Mui shared a real complaint case in which the IPCC
identified a deficiency in a certain police practice.

BUEREFEERGFRES 2014/15 E TR



ERE
Chapter 6

BERITEREBER

Communications and corporate image

BRET

Media interviews

BRI N ESZEEIR c mmE IPCC representatives were interviewed by the media on a
NBEZTSWAE R T - REHR - %  number of occasions, allowing the public to better understand
SEm BAMEIEERES  SER the 'funct\ons and vvorklof the Cogncﬂ. Durmg thg reporting
EREEEEeLE  BRERNEER period, the IPOQ ‘Cha|rmen, retired V|c§—Cha|rm§n and

= Members, Publicity and Survey Committee Chairman,
DRERTEZRERE - EEMBMEMT  Observers and Secretary-General were interviewed by
M e various television and radio stations and newspapers.
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Published in the South China Morning
Post on 28 May 2014 (CITY4)

Police will play it by the book, says
watchdog
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ﬁﬁ /A\{n ﬁ Police watchdog chairman Jat Sew-tong. Photo: Dickson Lee
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Police will play it by the
book, says watchdog

Samuel Chan
samuel.chan@scmp.com
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During the reporting period, Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman) was interviewed by Hong Kong Economic Times,
Ming Pao Daily News, Hong Kong Economic Journal, Sing Tao Daily, Oriental Daily, am730, Metro Da//y
Apple Daily, Bloomberg Business Week (Chinese Edition), ATV and RTHK programme “Accountability”,
the role, mission and future of the IPCC.
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New man urges police and public to
rebuild trust

new chalrm

New man urges police and public to rebuild trmt

of the poli such complaints, wmumwrmmmmmk
Lary Kok Lun-&wong. who started s chit- {hem. S fwo aro ko wimesss e thes will

manofih Independent Pollce Complaints Councl - boaoafltof o

on June 1, said tensions are caused by deep sacial umwmvccwmmw«m inchud-
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During the reporting period, Mr Larry Kwok Lam-kwong (Chairman) was interviewed by the South China
Morning Post, Hong Kong Economic Times, Ming Pao Daily News, Hong Kong Economic Journal, Sing
Tao Daily, Oriental Daily, Apple Daily, People’s Daily, Caixin Magazine, Xinhua News, RTHK programmes
“Letter to Hong Kong” and “This Week 31", Commercial Radio, Cable TV, TVB, now TV, ATV, Phoenix TV
programme “News Decoder” and DBC on the IPCC’s history, functions, future direction and how the IPCC
strengthens engagement with the Police and stakeholders on matters of public concemn.
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The Secretariat also arranged interviews for the retired Vice-Chairman Dr Hon Lam Tai-fai,
Members Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming and Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang with Ming Pao Daily News, Hong
Kong Economic Journal, Sing Tao Daily, Headline Daily and am730 to share their work experiences in the
past six years of serving the IPCC.

Report 2014/15

The Independent Police Complaints Council

101




ERE
Chapter 6

BERTERERER

Communications and corporate image

- & & |

EERERAEEEE
ETFERBRE
Publicity and Survey
Committee Chairman
and Observers

EERIRE{GE

SRR o (0] R Gy R A TALE ©

[RREWAAME ] B &R SR K5
I BEREEE 1,370 5% » U ARy iR S 4L
FROE R > P 19 R BT T IRMME - W5EH
HEFT 23 YRGB N Bk - R B

B B B B o 15— W (L RE
SR CIR > B 5 B RO -

BRTZEARRE

RS ESE - HERARAM  AOTARBE A

A A e 2 M B 26 A R A € T R T
0 FERATAH - B @RI G RSN
B o AR A BR PR B G -

LR 423K”‘ﬁ3§§ﬁﬁﬁi“"a§ﬂiﬂ¥ﬁ

AR AR A R A  R2B
SRR » AR IERTE R R R
AR T O G, T 1 T R AR A
A7 G B < TR 2011 FERFEERBE B
A ORI B R - R RRAE AR

MWTW%“’(&&H HIEIEE AR R
BATEIR I > At TETTATHILISIE B - %'FU
TR

b B R B LA 'T‘§H-Wﬂiéﬁlﬁﬁm’7f
FUELRE > AT ARSI MR - i

W B RAZ A
F%ﬁ“ﬂ. A G RBR A R R EO RAATRAL

R FIFam730 (AB)
2014411 A6H

Published in am730

on 6 November 2014 (AB)
EREIRFERERMI8IR
EEZRBRATERE

TR - B

B-ASINRERT  BEDH -

CEEBMRANBRER REEE BHTRFERREE
& / 13BREFAME - RPARAWNERAFL - 15RERM
B " W EERE T [MKE SNERT SAOBBORE.
MR ENREE SESER7SRERTHERER GRAES
AEGASHE SRFEFHCEART £ ZRERTRAN. BRFIC3
B w5E 1
#ER AREDFRTBREAE . TRER
i AR i

WO RN 130 RRIARE

EEREEERE IR ARRAEAR
RS SRRRASR NS AT
4 Gt

fER AR -

] 57 EER - RASRA
Ta BiE
RER—RTE B RNE RRIARL-GF AE3E $HEE
2011 HGENRE [
ERMURE  SARGTHLSE AR SARE -

AR | DEMRR B4
FEA- WA MACHREEHN- B
R R

1 B

R EEATELRE

- 21 BEA

REEOFAREILE
BRERR

B

=

5

§ BEIF TREER
% S
i

B

B

RE AEREAR

(=]

ESBAT=REN o ﬂ.

woh

[RESEK BRERRES WAS SHER
BN BRI BRONE - DHNERLERE
P

EASERARA BRANASARRSRNR
AILATRERR ARLTRAE TERA

ks L SRy AR AT TR - TR R El'iﬁ‘ﬂﬁrﬁlﬁ}ié
HEAT 23 WIS » 0418 m&;ﬁﬂl 5 UCHRI A PREGULE > GFDL—(REDIANE > S Tessige « ) ol mE mmmal Lo
AR B iR B O B H A BN FO A B R B - e S
INEILEGMGE o HATECS A 134 NI 24 4% WEMEANE R o AAHEE o G BRE SGRaR 25| 7 (E,;i‘gg;;‘)
B0 #BE A2 - BEAA CRBERET B R CBRE RS - REEES) 20 e | e
GBI AR T TAY & I SR L AF - SAGE BRRIBSEHOS ATV R ARSI SR - ”;ﬁfgj‘;ﬁjﬁzigmgﬁ;; e | ERRSRAE

REXHIRIER B R (A05) 2014611 A27H
Published in Apple Daily on 27 November 2014 (A05)
EEEMEGPRF BEEIFHE

R E BRI AE#E (A18) 2014511 A6H

Published in Hong Kong Economic Journal on 6 Nov 2014 (A18)
BEeShAREF EBEEE228KRAQIE

U5 (SR A4S R B R X )8 B B4R 9 (2015SEP0900 1)

Reprinted and distributed by permission of Hong Kong Economic Journal
(2015SEP09001)

HAEHHE WERLHFTEALER *Eé,ﬁzfﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬂﬂuéwﬂ%ﬁwww
ERE  BESEXTHEREZEARZ(ERKRam73057 @ BEBRENIIE - BAELEAN
ERBHmED  MEBREBAEHAPREBRIRHR %EJZVF

@9@

During the Occupy Movement, the Secretariat arranged for the Hong Kong Economic Journal and am730
to interview Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Chairman of the Publicity and Survey Committee, and four senior
Observers Mr Lam Chi-ki, Mr Leung Sau-chi, Mrs Virginia Ma Lo Kam-wah and Mr Charles Cheung Cheuk-
yiu to share their work experiences as Observers. Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung was also interviewed by
the Apple Daily, to provide an update on the observations of complaints investigations during the Occupy
Movement.

WEAN - AERNEREX TESSEHE (TEFR) - (BEBHRBHPHONE)
“Backchat” MEXEAEE (EBAN —RLE) WM - NEEEEMNIE-
During the reporting period, Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) was interviewed by RTHK
Mr Ricky programmes “Millennium Era”, “Open Line Open View”, “Backchat” and Commercial

Chu Radio programme “On a Clear Day”, on the work of the IPCC.

(Secretary-
General)
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Substantial increase in awareness of the IPCC
85%
&67%
W 2 ves
| T 309,
4% FREE
g 14%
2014 2015

In 2013 and 2014, the IPCC commissioned HKUPOP to
conduct public opinion surveys to assess the effectiveness
of its publicity initiatives and to track public awareness of
the IPCC and its duties. The results helped the IPCC identify
different channels to enhance public understanding of the
Council. This survey continued in 2015, and in view of the
Occupy Movement, some questions were modified to measure
its impact on complaints against the Police. The survey was
conducted by telephone interviews on a random sampling
pasis, from 3 March to 13 March 2015. There were 1,014
successful interviews with Hong Kong residents aged 18 or
above.

To better track changes in public perception of the IPCC
over the years, some survey guestions were derived from
the questionnaires used in 2009 and 2010. Moreover, some
questions are modified each year to measure the impact of
significant events that occurred in the past year.

The highlight of this year's public opinion survey results was
the significant increase in public awareness of the IPCC, with
85% of respondents indicating that they had heard of the
IPCC. This is a substantial increase of 18 percentage points,
compared with the previous year's 67%. Among those who
had heard of the IPCC, almost half could correctly identify at
least one of the IPCC's duties, representing an increase of 9
percentage points over the previous year.

This year’s survey also revealed a substantial increase
in public awareness of police complaints, with 91% of
respondents stating that they had heard news of complaints
lodged against the Police in the past year, compared with
77% in the previous year. Over half of the respondents
indicated that the news they heard about police complaints
was related to the Occupy Movement.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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(http://hkupop.hku.hk/chinese/report/
ipcc2015/index.html) o

(B [EE I BEER

The survey results also showed that more people are aware
of the IPCC’s independent status, with 67% of respondents
correctly answering that “the IPCC is a totally independent
organisation, not under the Police”, an increase from 63% in
2014,

Nevertheless, the public’s confidence in the IPCC, the overall
image of the IPCC and the public’'s perception on whether
or not the IPCC is impartial and objective in the monitoring
and reviewing of police complaints all slipped back slightly, to
2013 levels. However, this year's survey results also showed
that 356% of respondents said they considered the IPCC
the most effective channel for lodging a complaint against
the Police, a surge of 11 percentage points from last year's
24%. Out of all the channels mentioned (including the correct
one, CAPO), the IPCC was ranked the highest in terms
of effectiveness. This indicates that the public does have
confidence in the IPCC.

Lastly, in terms of public expectations of the IPCC, over one-
third of respondents said they hoped the IPCC would handle
cases in a fair, impartial and transparent manner. As Dr
Robert Chung Ting-vyiu, Director of HKUPOP, concluded, last
year's Occupy Movement had a profound and long lasting
effect, which will not only bring new difficulties to the Police,
but also new challenges to the IPCC. Given this, the IPCC will
endeavour to assure the public that the Council will continue
to diligently discharge its statutory duties and uphold its
core values of independence, impartiality and integrity; and
continue to contribute to Hong Kong society.

Results of the survey conducted by HKUPOP are available on
their website (http://hkupop.hku.hk/english/report/ipcc2015/
index.html).

Corporate image of “independent” and “monitor”

RTRBELENBEIIEEMERRE

LB SR AEE

To highlight the independence and the monitoring function of the IPCC, during
the 2010/11 reporting period the IPCC Report began using “independent” and
‘monitor” as its main themes. The 2011/12, 2012/13 and 2013/14 reports
continued to highlight these points, in order to strengthen the IPCC’s image. To
improve the readability of the annual reports, diagrams and graphics are used
where appropriate, illustrating how the IPCC reviews complaint cases.

BUERESEERRER

C BEES A 2010/11 FH TIEHRE LA
VATY8S | FN[E55% | A ERE » 2011/124F ~ 2012/13F K 2013/14 FH) T1ETR
ERNMBEEBRER - TEFRENZABERKEL
NMRREZTeNEZBERIE  EMNTIEREMN]E
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|§E g&gﬁm g
=z
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= EGryy. ),
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Communications and corporate image

H AR 1

Other communication channels

Uk
Website

BEZE S UL (hitp://www.ipcc.gov.hk) B IR EE LS KT E B
MEEEANERE - ELERFR - WW mER - B2E
BROEBMENSEETHOELREN - AHEENRER
FRLE LHIBEHTRER -

The IPCC website (http://www.ipcc.gov.hk) serves as an

archive of news and important information concerning <> . |1CARPO ‘“““:\i'
the Council. Publications and press releases, photos ||l|:E 2RCC| "’g
and descriptions of the IPCC’s engagement with various e oot | gret | Td

stakeholders, press events, as well as the agendas and
minutes of open meetings, are available online for public
access.

ik

Publications

%%@%%m<@ sty 10 @AM E) MIT - BN E
BeMER  BEE—EBETHAEMER - zﬂam@
AR - EBAE ~w§ BRFERERMBERBTNASG « BER
RENEESAN ENARHEEROTR - TRANE PR et

ENAKEEE  AREMMERE % EREUL/MEF

%

EESUNEFNIRERELREREEENBRENMBAEEES
MMBFMEBRBFEER - MR - I BEEEEF
BEBRXRTHERS  BOAEESEZFENLIEFE -

The IPCC has published a booklet, 70 Qs on the IPCC, to
enhance the public’'s understanding of the IPCC. The booklet
includes a brief outline on the origin of the IPCC, the reason
for its statutory status and independence, the membership
of the Council, its functions, its role in the two-tier police
complaints system and how the IPCC monitoring procedures
work. The booklet is distributed free of charge at public
libraries, public housing estates and designated post offices.

IPCC booklets and leaflets on the Observers Scheme are
available at the IPCC office in Wan Chai and at police report
rooms in every district. The IPCC also releases its annual
report each year, with updated information on its work.
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Communications work after the reporting period

EEEER

R EAR DA B hNoR ERA TIE -

BREWEEFNERE (SEEHE)(2015) KL

The IPCC continued its communications efforts beyond the reporting period, such as the production of the
new TV drama series IPCC Files (2015) and the revamping of the IPCC website.

BRECEGRRE (EESR

ﬁ>@m5)

EER@I012ERBERELBAAE  BARIE
S5 30 HEMERBIE (BLHIE)(2015) - WEM

RNAEEERFERNE  EMEEENAREEE
SMEFERFENRE KCBERE—FNEER
g —E\ SN (EERBE)(2015) R 2015F5 A
FIIAEE S BRI NESLTERFRAE EXEM -

EBEEBUL (http://rthk.hk) * BB E A YouTube 58
& (https://www.youtube.com/user/RTHK) + &
EAFHEMIERN [RTHK Screen] (http:/rthk.hk/
tools/appstore/screen/c_about.htm) et &N B &
B BRI AEBYouTube B E S SAE BT AR
Fr (https://www.youtube.com/user/ipccchannel) °

(EEEHIE)(2015) &5 X E
£ % FT

FE BT

E-HE RIGRE

ENE 2R

FRHE ﬂﬂﬂﬁa

BARE KBERYE

FeE URYE

BENE PEE

2014/15 F TERE

RTHK TV series - IPCC Files (2015)

Following the joint production in 2012, the IPCC
once again collaborated with RTHK to produce a
new TV series, IPCC Files (2015), with 30-minute
episodes adapted from actual complaint cases,
to promote public awareness of the Council and
understanding of the police complaints system. After
a year of preparation and filming, the eight-episode
series was aired in May 2015, on RTHK TV 31 and
TVB Jade.

RTHK also provides online archives on the RTHK
website (http://rthk.hk), RTHK YouTube channel
(https://www.youtube.com/user/RTHK) and RTHK
mobile app “RTHK Screen” (http://rthk.hk/tools/
appstore/screen/about.htm). Viewers can also
view related videos on the IPCC YouTube channel
(https://www.youtube.com/user/ipccchannel).

IPCC Files (2015) episode themes

Episode 1 Rivalry

Episode 2 Who's to judge?
Episode 3 Live at the scene
Episode 4 Prohibited zone
Episode 5 Lost property
Episode 6 Stealing from a thief
Episode 7 Unjust violence
Episode 8 A minor disturbance
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New website
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Annual Reports

Report 2014/15

The IPCC launched its new website (http://www.ipcc.gov.
hk) in April 2015. The website is designed to attract visitors
to browse its different sections, with easier navigation
through better categorisation of materials, and to showcase
the IPCC’s social media capacity through the embedded
YouTube player. The new website is designed to be
accessible to all members of the public, including those
with disabilities and special needs. The IPCC is committed
to ensuring that it complies with the World Wide Web
Consortium (W3C) Web Content Accessibility Guidelines
(WCAG) 2.0 Level AA requirements. A mobile version
has also been developed, to enable the public to access
information about the IPCC on smartphones and other
mobile devices.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Organisational structure

ZESE
The Council

EEeRREB(EZESKM) KNIZMAEL  The IPCC is an independent body established under the
i IE - 2EFEMEE2mTHE  IPCCO. The Chairman, three Vice-Chairmen and Members
BEM BhAE—(IFEM=fIEE are all appointed by the Chief Executive. The membership of
B EINES L BT the IPCC during this reporting period is as follows:

I BB REE R I2EN » sBS v JP 8 : 200856 A 1H=2014F5831H

. Appointment from 1 June 2008 to
hairman -
Chairma Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP 31 May 2014

£S5 SPIHEESE » BBS Y UP {E8 : 20145651 B
Chairman Mr Larry KWOK Lam-kwong, BBS, JP Since 1 June 2014

T ES HAIEES 5 sBs P {EH5 : 200941510 £2014412531H

. 5 . 5 Al i
Vice-Chairman Dr Hon LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP ppointment from 1 January 2009 to
31 December 2014

B R#&#:%8 ' 6Bs ' JP BERFERESEERE {E87 - 2009411 B E2014%512 8318

Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, Serious Complaints Committee | Appointment from 1 January 2009 to

Vice-Chairman GBS, JP Chairman 31 December 2014

BIEE PR{#ER:%E » BBS ' JP ;ﬁfjﬁ;ﬁé’filigglcﬁ it E48 : 20131 A1E
Vice-Chairmanfl Hon CHAN Kin-por, BBS, JP plaints Committee § gince 1 January 2013

Chairman
EES: SREEUEERE > sBS » P 8 201551810
Vice-Chairman8 Hon Chris CHEUNG Wah-fung, SBS, JP Since 1 January 2015
EIES: HHEERES ' BBS {E5] : 201551 A1 A8
Vice-Chairman8 Hon Tony TSE Wai-chuen, BBS Since 1 January 2015
= E4 : 200941518 E2014F12531H
ﬁj’nber zﬂEr;EEEiﬂ;?gﬁzEUNG Tat-min Appointment from 1 January 2009 to
& 9 31 December 2014
= FHEEL T > BBS  UP {E89 : 200941 51A 220145128318
I?lléamber Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, VIVﬂEkJ ﬂ%g%ﬁﬁgﬁé Appointment from 1 January 2009 to
BBS, JP orking faroup onvenor 31 December 2014
Z8 PRIZEEE A {E80 201051 B1 B
Member Dr CHAN Pui-kwong Since 1 January 2010
Z8 BRES%LE {EH 1 201046 510 £
Member Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok Since 1 June 2010
Z8 ERELE P EEESETRE E80 20111 B1RE
Member Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP Management Committee Chairman  Since 1 January 2011
Z8 BEIBL L B8 201151 B1 B
Member Ms Noeline LAU Yuk-kuen Since 1 January 2011
3 RUEEZRE E8 : 201141 1A
Member Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong Since 1 January 2011
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£8
Member

Z£8

Member

£

Member

z8

Member

Z8

Member

£8
Member

Z8

Member

£8

Member

£8
Member

Z8

Member

z8

Member

£B8
Member

Z£8

Member

z8

Member

Zz8

Member

Z8

Member

£8
Member

Z8

Member

£8

Member

BEEEL
Dr Carol MA Hok-ka

=ERLTL 0P
Ms Sandy WONG Hang-yee, JP

HEERS
Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

1E8 : 20111 A18#E
Since 1 January 2011

1287 - 20111 A1EE
Since 1 January 2011

1E58 1 20115F1 B1R &
Since 1 January 2011

BEREBFEANZERERE e - T
Eﬁ%ﬁi Operations Advisory Committee ﬂ%’ﬁ 20115 A 1/H
Ms Mary WONG Tak-lan = —. Since 1 January 2011
BEIRERSCHE ' BBS ) MH - JP EH) : 201151 51 B
Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP Since 1 January 2011
ERRPESEAE o MH fﬁ&.?ﬁﬁjfgégoiﬁ " {E89 : 201261 B1H
Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH > 81€ SEVEY ROMMIEEE - sine 1 January 2012

HEZERAE > BBS : IP

Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP

MAERERKEE
Mr John YAN Mang-yee, SC

PREEIREELE - o
Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP

far it {38 +

Ir Dr Vincent Simon HO

PEBA (S &R K RET » BBS
Mr Arthur LUK Yee-shun, BBS, SC

23X X%t 8BS MH s JP

Miss Lisa LAU Man-man, BBS, MH, JP

BERLL  mH- 0P
Ms Ann SO Lai-chun, MH, JP

PREBAHIR > sBs - uP
Prof Alfred CHAN Cheung-ming, SBS, JP

EpsRsEtE+ > BBS ' MH s JP

Dr Eric CHENG Kam-chung, BBS, MH, JP

pECE
Mr Richard HO Kam-wing

FFREEHE - sBs  MH - UP
Mr Herman HUI Chung-shing, SBS, MH, JP

FRi&SE 260 0 o
Ir Edgar KWAN Chi-ping, JP

EREXLE
Mr Peter YAN King-shun

Report 2014/15

1E88 : 201210818
Since 1 October 2012

{E51 : 2012510810
Since 1 October 2012

1E88 : 2013F1B1HE
Since 1 January 2013

{E87 : 2013F1 A1RE
Since 1 January 2013

1EH3 1 201351 B1R &
Since 1 January 2013

1EH : 201451 A18#E
Since 1 January 2014

128 - 20141 A1EE
Since 1 January 2014

1EH1 1 20155F1 B1A &
Since 1 January 2015

B8 : 201551 A1RE
Since 1 January 2015

1EH8 1 20155F1 B1R &
Since 1 January 2015

1EH5 1 201551 B1A &
Since 1 January 2015

E57 : 20151 A1RE
Since 1 January 2015

1EH8 1 20155F1 B1R &
Since 1 January 2015
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EEgABeRHELRE
IPCC Members’ attendance at in-house meetings

BRER : 20144 AE 201593 A
Period: April 2014 to March 2015

EEegTRBITAKEE  AEE LS5 The IPCC holds in-house meetings every quarter, for the full
mErER e NI T e - R ARE RS  Council to discuss internal matters. Due to several sudden
ETS=umt AleskTEEN evelnlts taking Iplallce during thils reporting period,vthree
NIS@E S HN - FREELNZ RS T = R RI additional special in-house meetings were called to discuss

P T o the handling of these sudden events.
BeE® B edREFHNERIES -

17 4 8 10
DOOOOOOD
E);) hA +A H A =5 &

BRIREARAZA - SBS * JP(EHZE 201455831 H)
Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP (Till 31 May 2014) o M N4 L NA s N U
BHESEE - BBS © JP (201446 A1 BRER(T) NA PY ® ® PY ® PY 6/6

Mr Larry KWOK Lam-kwong, BBS, JP (Since 1 Jun 2014)

ElEFE Vice-Chairmen

A ot é%éﬁ%%’iﬁ?ﬁ[itlgai; & o o o L [ NA. NA. 4/5
Eo% TtiﬁaﬁGsBHsEngigﬁﬁ %531 jf(;ﬁ }3511355; )201 4) o e ® ® ® N.A. N.A. 5/5
Eoﬁf”ciiﬁ KEBpSor JBPBS, JP o O o ® ) ) ) 6/7
fofmc%higcrﬁs&ruse vﬁfﬁlﬁ@sﬂ}f{ﬁﬁﬁi o015 A NIA N N.A. NA. O O 0/2
#HiE#2#E - BBS (201541 A1 BRRERT) NA. NA TS A - o ° o

Hon Tony TSE Wai-chuen, BBS (Since 1 Jan 2015)

ﬁ%iﬁﬁ&ﬁéﬁ%ﬁéj (%2” §1S|135c)201 4) o ® ® ® ® NA. NA. 5/5
e st FANG W s 668, P (1 a1 boo 2019 @ o O o ® nA na s
ﬁ%ﬁ:ﬁé Pui-kwong o ® O O ® O [ 3/7
iﬁﬁwi%ce MA Yan-kwok e ® o ® O [ J 6/7
ﬁrﬁéﬁfﬁﬁ éﬁng-hing, JP o o ® O ® ® ® 6/7
ngj:]sf r\fjri LAU Yuk-kuen o ® O ® ® [ [ 6/7
s (@) ([ ([ ([ ([ O (o) 4/7

Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong
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17 4 8 10
HDOSOOOOB D
Eb:) NLA +A H A =A

Eﬁ%iﬁA Hok-ka o o O O ) (o) ° 3/7
jf Sr;u\rfSyi WdJNPG Hang-yee, JP ® o ® ® ® O [ ] 6/7
iﬁi%% na WONG Pik-wan o e e o o o O 4
Q%i%ﬁﬁom Tak-lan ® o O ) ) ) ) 6/7
ﬁjﬁigﬁ{fgﬁgw éég, MH, JP o o o ® ) o) ) 6/7
agrygléﬁdéwﬁ%lv-lyNHG Shing-lung, MH ® o ® ® ® ® [ ] 6/7
Er%rfe%t VTEgSK;N‘ii-IaU, BBS, JP o ® o O o O ) 5/7
%r%ifﬁﬁ%imng-yee, SC ® O ® ® ® O [ ] 5/7
ﬁ%&gﬁfcd/& Kin-keung, JP o o O o ) o) ) a7
I1rajlg%§§:eint Simon HO ® ® O ® [ O ([ 5/7
%rﬂiﬁh%:%f \(Eeﬁelsiﬁﬁ, BBS, SC o O ® ® ® () () 4/7
ﬂfﬁiﬂfﬁinﬁmﬁnf ;ES, MH, JP o O o O ) ) ) 5/7
ﬁs%\?f s% LQchhanPMH JP ® o ® O ) o) ) 5/7
ﬁoﬁf /E\)?fff CHiE%h:;é2$§g¢£B§LE (%r%fﬁ;n o015 A N.A N-A. N.A N.A. o ) 2/2
%Brﬁéf?ir\gsasﬁ-mg,JEB%(,)RASH%J:D)?s:ncEe%Jﬁfz%i g A N.A N.A. N.A N.A. ® [ 2/2
MﬂrﬁR%:Sr% I(-|281K5ai-1w?1; @ﬁf 1;3}531 2015) N A NA; N.A. N.A. o [ 2/2
%h-/li%l—:!g%nw%aniHlLJlscB)t?urlngsiir;g{F;E(EZS?WH%JL)(%SJ&?.QJ%?ZE%) NA A N.A. N.A. N.A. ® ) 2/2
ﬁaé@;ﬁ%v/\fupc(ﬁ%ﬁ LF)?! (;iﬁc}f%igms) NA N.A N.A. N.A N.A. [ ° 2/2
HH (i e HE0 5 (VA IR 2 ) N.A. N.A N.A. N.A NA. o o 02

Mr Peter YAN King-shun (Since 1 Jan 2015)

© H/E Attended O /& Did not attend

N E 5 In-house meeting

45BN & 3% Special in-house meeting

NA TREHMK B/ AREEHE Not a Member of the meeting / Not invited

Report 2014/15
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EEeNRFEERRABESRLHFELE
IPCC Members’ attendance at joint IPCC/CAPO meetings

BRER : 20144 AE 201593 A
Period : April 2014 to March 2015

29 18 17
FA LA ; =J

BIREARAEA - SBS ' JP ({EHZ=201465H31H) °®
Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP (Till 31 May 2014)

ZJ& Chairman

SBHELE - BBS  JP (201466 A1 B EER(T)

Mr Larry KWOK Lam-kwong, BBS, JP (Since 1 Jun 2014) N ® ® ® e

BIEE Vice-Chairmen

A SR T 029
Eo% Ti%a;nesB:Ekﬁi.(gifrn%qeﬁszgj jf (ﬁli%ii 2014) e ¢ ¢ o -
Eli%of Nfﬁsé CH?E?J?\IG\{/TIaEZEJLsgﬁgBHE ?Pﬁié%n%ﬁ)dan 2015) o o o ¢ v
#fE2#%E - BBS (201541 A1 HREERT) NA NA NA ® 1/

Hon Tony TSE Wai-chuen, BBS (Since 1 Jan 2015)

%8 Members

RERLLE (EHZE20145612A8318) PY PY PY

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming (Till 31 Dec 2014) N.A. 3/3
ﬁs@z C%rinine EABI\ISG' l\jZnE;Ei??ééil’z(‘)?illsg? I;ec 2014) o o ® N.A. 3/3
ﬁ%zﬁﬁ%ui-kwong ® ® [ () 4/4
F/Iﬁiiﬂwffe%ce MA Yan-kwok ® ® [ () 4/4
ﬁrﬁéﬁiﬁniml S\Sjlzng—hing, JP ® ® [ ] () 4/4
r%:ls£ ﬁffﬁnie LAU Yuk-kuen o ® o ) 4/4
RUEEHE ° ° o - »

Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong
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2%)
MAY
A

18 17
Total
SEP MAR
715 @

SRR

Dr Carol MA Hok-ka [ ] () ® ) 4/4
ﬁsﬁsraénﬁdyiwéﬁ(i Hang-yee, JP ® ® O ® 3/4
izﬁigiiena WONG Pik-wan ® o) ®) ([ 2/4
Q%i%ﬁsviVONe Tak-lan [ ] [ ® () 4/4
ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ{fgﬁﬁw éég, MH, JP O ® o ) 3/4
ﬁidﬁwﬁ%QéﬂNHG Shing-lung, MH o ® [ () 4/4
I}raé%riﬁe%t 'T;B\(B)SK'wJoZau, BBS, JP ® ® o (o) 3/4
%ﬁi?;ﬁﬁﬁig-yee, SC ® 0] o (o) 1/4
ﬁ%ﬁiﬁf&% Kin-keung, JP o ® o () 4/4
rﬁgﬁﬁét Simon HO ® [ ® () 4/4
%Ergiﬁh%ﬁj(f feme'.s?ﬁﬁ BBS, SC O O ° ) 2/4
ﬁiz(s%éil_A'UBl\Eﬁn'-rhnﬂ:n; égs, MH, JP o ® o () 4/4
ﬁ?ﬁf s% 'L:l?—Hclf;ufMH,JP ® ® [ ) () 4/4
?ff %fﬁj}cj&s C#:urw(gorrli?sgéaﬁz(%ﬁa Jan 2015) N2 N.A. N.A. @) 0/1
iR L - BBS ' MH * JP (201561 A1 A REZ(T) NA. NA. NA. P A
Dr Eric CHENG Kam-chung, BBS, MH, JP (Since 1 Jan 2015)

Eﬁz%ﬁ% ﬁéoéffﬁ; ?S%ﬁ%ﬁ?n 2015) NA NA NA ® 1
Mri%’iain HSFSh'uwg:hiJnZ,<szg1s§$:|sJ1PEEs%1%e§1%;n 2015) NA NA NA ® 1
ﬁﬁ é@;rﬁrfsv';\fupofﬂz-%}fgﬁg (jsﬁg%iﬁ ;o1 5) N& N.A. N.A. [ 11
EREERE (201561 B1ARERT) A o G o »

Mr Peter YAN King-shun (Since 1 Jan 2015)

© {HJE Attended O [RJE Did not attend

Report 2014/15
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B R G H APNE/NHE - BAKHFE  Members of the IPCC are divided into four groups to examine
EBIS AL o o) - ey the investigation reports submitted by CAPO. The IPCC has
ARAIAGESY TNESEEae :ﬁgigﬁa up four Committees, to help perform its functions more
DA 58 7 SR TR, - v

) The terms of reference and members of the four Committees are
NEEEZESNBEGEMKERE  asfolows:

eIy e ==

rious Complaints Committee

R & Terms of reference
(a) AIEZER] - AR TETESZECERN (a) To determine the criteria of serious cases
BREEZR that should come under the monitoring of the

R AR Committee;

b) & 75 A i E B : : :
(b) BFEMHE (b) To examine and determine special procedures

B
T?;E . e for monitoring serious complaints;
(c) MRREREFFSIHEMNFRTE R KR () To examine the need to seek outside
El:‘:

% BIEZIRFER professional advice or service to facilitate the

(d) BEZBREXRFEAXZNACER  WRE scrutiny of complaint cases;
EEEEs (d) To examine the findings of serious complaint
(6) BEZEEERAEE Y HERBERF cases after investigation has been completed,
A s and put forward its recommendations to the
3 o EEER G o
BARAANEREER  HEZTGEE it
\ ) R (e) To put forward any issues in relation to the
HRAREBRARNKL T —EhRERERFE monitoring of serious complaint cases for the
ZEX ek 84AKMIER TIENE @ £h5 IPCC’s deliberation, as the Committee deems
BB BT PO ER (R - appropriate.

During this reporting period, a Special Task Force
was established within the Serious Complaints
Committee, to handle the complaint cases arising
from the Occupy Movement.
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BRERHKERELZES

Serious Complaints Committee

xE
A% E GBS ' JP(E2014%F 12 A)
FRiE K58 * BBS ' JP(F20145F 12 A#E)

£

SREIEZES - SBS JP(H2015%1 A#E)*

HEZEE - BBS(H2015F 1 Afe)*

RIZERSLE (E2014F128)

PR B A

ERRELE - JP*

Ei B Cho

wmERZL - JP(H2015F 2 A%)*

=HEHLZL (R2015F2 A#)*

EIREBSLA - BBS * MH » JP*

B fE ST - MH

MEIZELL - BBS - JP(H201552 A#E)*
RERERANER (B2015F2 A)*

PBRIEOREEAE - JP

At 4 *

BEBA{E B R A/EED - BBS(H 20145 12 A#E)

(FFRITVENEER)

2| X%+ BBS * MH * JP

BREBE L MH JP

PRERAZIR © SBS * JP(H 201562 A#E)*

Membership

Chairman

Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, GBS, JP (Till Dec 2014)
Hon CHAN Kin-por, BBS, JP (Since Dec 2014)

Members

Hon Chris CHEUNG Wah-fung, SBS, JP (Since Jan 2015)*
Hon Tony TSE Wai-chuen, BBS (Since Jan 2015)*

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming (Till Dec 2014)

Dr CHAN Pui-kwong*

Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok

Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP*

Ms Noeline LAU Yuk-kuen*

Ms Sandy WONG Hang-yee, JP (Since Feb 2015)*

Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

Ms Mary WONG Tak-lan (Since Feb 2015)*

Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP*

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP (Since Feb 2015)*
Mr John YAN Mang-yee, SC (Since Feb 2015)*

Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP

Ir Dr Vincent Simon HO*

Mr Arthur LUK Yee-shun, BBS, SC (Since Dec 2014)
(Chairman of the Special Task Force)*

Miss Lisa LAU Man-man, BBS, MH, JP

Ms Ann SO Lai-chun, MH, JP

Prof Alfred CHAN Cheung-ming, SBS, JP (Since Feb 2015)*

FFREYAE - BBS C MH - JP(F201542 A#)* Mr Herman HUI Chung-shing, BBS, MH, JP (Since Feb 2015)*

* R R TEVERCE

Member of the Special Task Force
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BEsE

(a) EBEEZESWERMNETETIIE
(b) ZWEAALAE

o FFBEMNEMKE ;

o SRBEZER/ SARLIBHIATHRR
BEMEM EBRELEER

s WEESRBAEMTENETETH
£H:

o [HETEEBKSE TN EsRE
MEBHBMEIINEH  BTR
REEKEAAECZECRRAN
BHIKES

c) REZECERABENEMITEREE

BEH HEESEZE-

[54=]
xE
EXESLE - JP

£8

RIBEEFAZEA - SBS » JP(E2014%58)
SRR E LA - BBS - JP(H20144F6 A#E)
E¥EaL L - JP(FA2014F 9 A#R)
=EMLL

RS A - MH

MBIZE%AE - BBS 0 JP

It AEiE - (FR2014F 9 A )

fAIRLR e A (R2015F 2 A#R)

ERELE (BH2015F2 A#)

11% EUERSSFRERFEET 201415 F THRS

Terms of reference

(@) To oversee major areas of work of the IPCC
Secretariat;
(b) To consider and approve:

e Any changes to the annual budget;

e The appointment, interdiction from duty, and
termination of employment of employees
at or below Senior Vetting Officer/Senior
Manager ranks;

e Key administrative matters that affect the
service of the IPCC;

e Proposed new contracts with estimated value
at or above HK$50,000 or covering a new area
of activity, with the exception of those contracts
or activities that come under the purview of the
Publicity and Survey Committee;

(c) To put forward any administrative or management
issues for the IPCC’s deliberation as the Committee
deems appropriate.

Membership

Chairman
Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

Members

Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SBS, SC, JP (Till May 2014)

Mr Larry KWOK Lam-kwong, BBS, JP (Since Jun 2014)
Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok

Ms Sandy WONG Hang-yee, JP (Since Sep 2014)
Ms Mary WONG Tak-lan

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP

Ir Dr Vincent Simon HO (Since Sep 2014)

Mr Richard HO Kam-wing (Since Feb 2015)

Mr Peter YAN King-shun (Since Feb 2015)
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Publicity and Survey Committee

BEsE

(a) BFRAURAEESHRMBEDRINR
R ELGNIEN -

(b) BRERMAECDRARENSE NIARH
/Eib B

s SEYMHMABRMEKET - HlanF
WwoW®E - EBH - ?'Wﬁﬂﬁf‘@ﬁ%
i

- BESEEE
. BB AHE BEEEARET
“r
(0) BEAIERECEAFELENE L3
BT LRGBS AR B
HEREBEIE:
(d) B2 (b) 7 () AT BLE Bl S A1
()%%Er E 8t
HEEEEE

(f) %mﬁ?ﬁ S RAEE RS EARER

I RLETEIIR B R

EREE  #HEZEEEE -
&
&

AT A - MH

£
MWREZE
e ERL
HEREL
BmERZLT - JP

EIREBL A - BBS  MH » JP
MBZESAE - BBS 0 JP

PRIZE®RE A - JP(H2014F 9 AR)
B X%+ > BBS ' MH * JP
BREEY XL MH: JP

Report 2014/15

*SBS ' JP(E2014F 12 A)
BBS ' JP(ZE 2014512 )

Terms of reference

(@) To consider measures that could enhance the
image and public understanding of the IPCC;

(b) To consider and approve publicity-related activities
which have been budgeted for, including:

e Content and design of publicity materials, such
as annual reports, website, videos, publications
and other promotional materials;

Launching of publicity activities;
Selection and commissioning of contractors to
assist in such projects;

(c) To consider and approve the launching of surveys
that have been budgeted for, and the selection
and commissioning of contractors to assist in such
projects;

(d) To monitor the progress and quality of the projects
in (b) and (c);

(e) To consider and advise on an annual publicity plan
for the IPCC’s consideration;

(f) To put forward any publicity-related issues for
the IPCC’s deliberation as the Committee deems
appropriate.

Membership

Chairman
Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

Members

Dr Hon LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP (Till Dec 2014)

Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP (Till Dec 2014)
Dr Carol MA Hok-ka

Ms Sandy WONG Hang-yee, JP

Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP

Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP

Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP (Since Sep 2014)

Miss Lisa LAU Man-man, BBS, MH, JP

Ms Ann SO Lai-chun, MH, JP

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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BIENIEFARALZES

Operations Advisory Committee

EIENREFFERAZEEE—EARATREH
ARIMBEEZE S TEAREREE
SHEFREF -
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ERETERIELEZR  UEHRE
m%xﬁ&%@lf/ﬁ//lﬁi ( \l?ﬁﬁﬂ%z?%i
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—PRAEELESEAREZEFARE
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BUERESFEERIFERE 2014/15F RS

The Operations Advisory Committee is a new
sub-committee that was set up during this
reporting period, to oversee the operation
process of the IPCC.

Terms of reference

(@) To advise the Secretariat on general issues and
matters of significant importance arising from
the scrutiny and examination of Reportable
Complaints (RC), Notifiable Complaints
(NC) categorisation and cases resolved by
Expression of Dissatisfaction Mechanism
(EDM) as well as monitoring actions on post
endorsement issues, and, where it deems
appropriate, make recommendations for the
IPCC’s consideration;

(b) To co-ordinate Working Level Meetings (WLM)
with CAPO and nominate IPCC Members to
chair the WLM,;

(c) Upon review, observations or report of the
Secretariat, to advise on the existing police
complaint process and, where appropriate
and necessary, make recommendations to
streamline the existing workflows for complaint
handling, from the intake to disposal of
complaints, with a view to further improving
the efficiency and effectiveness of the IPCC
case examination process; and to this end
it will be consulted by the Secretariat on the
review of the IPCC Case Examination Manual,
police manuals, orders, standing procedures,
instructions or guidelines which are related to
complaints or complaints handling; and, where
it deems appropriate, make recommendations
for the IPCC’s consideration; and

(d) To advise the Secretariat on research projects
and studies to be undertaken by the Secretariat
in relation to the work of IPCC, and, where it
deems appropriate, make recommendations for
the IPCC’s consideration.
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Operations Advisory Committee

RE Membership

£ Chairman

e Ms Mary WONG Tak-lan

£E8 Members

SRERRSA (22014512 H) Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming (Till Dec 2014)
FELZL - BBS JP(E2014F128) Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP (Till Dec 2014)
FRRLE Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok

ERELE - JP Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

RN R g Ms Noeline LAU Yuk-kuen

BERELT Dr Carol MA Hok-ka

=L JP Ms Sandy WONG Hang-yee, JP
ERAEE AL - MH Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH
EIZESLAE - BBS ' JP Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP

TR ERAERD Mr John YAN Mang-yee, SC

PREZSREELE + JP Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP
2332224 BBS * MH * JP Miss Lisa LAU Man-man, BBS, MH, JP

FFSREX LA - SBS  MH ¢ JP(F2015F2 A#)  Mr Herman HUI Chung-shing, SBS, MH, JP (Since Feb 2015)

T t&/\4E

Working Group

EEE o M RERBA 01048 T —@I#E  The IPCC and CAPO established a working group in
B ZHIAR —EEASCEANHEE - ALK 2010 to come up with a more efficient system of sorting
B SRMEED REIE  EINREIE S complaints, in order to enhance efficiency in investigating
FEARGME - @ RTF T/ NMAMERT £ complaint cases. It was decided that this group’s monitoring
MR TR EERER R NEE el s work would be taken over by the newly-formed Operations

et Advisory Committee, and the working group was therefore
28 FA N ©
it TR MER 2014 F 12 B T A 7E R 62 80 ) dissolved at the end of December 2014.

BCH IR ©
24 Membership
EESSFEAEA IPCC Convenor
FEEL+  BBS  JP Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP
£5 Members
EEEEHG‘EE Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming
%Jﬂiﬁf?ﬁi + JP Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP
RESEE Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong
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Observers
EERBETEIZ T  REBBAEREEZES
BMATHIEZeERES @ HHHELEel

R ERREIENFERERRFN
X HEMAEESEREMNZENT ¢

BRERE
° 1 BBt
2 BSEmEE
3 JEXRMESLAE BBSMH - JP
4 BB RZL
5 BRERLE
° 6 BREELE
7 BRBRE
8 PBRk®AEE
° 9 MREELE
10 BREELEE
11 BRAEXE - MH
o 12 FREEBL
o 13 [MEMIHE
° 14 BRIBHERAE
o 15 EAEMEIEL
16 RBEZEZ4E
17 BAEHRKE - MH
o 18 EEELT
19  EBEAREL - MH
o 20 EMERMILHE
21 RIEELEA
o 22 RFHkLZTL
23 REELAE
24 RIEBELA - MH
25 RIER#E -BBS - P
26 BERELAE
o 27 MHBEFLEL - MH

Under the Observers Scheme, the Secretary for Security may
appoint persons deemed fit as IPCC Observers, to assist the
Council in observing the manner in which CAPO handles and
investigates Reportable Complaints. The following is a list of
Observers in the current reporting period:

Observers

Ms AU Chor-kwan

Mr Kelvin AU YEUNG Wai-lun

Mr Daniel CHAM Ka-hung, BBS, MH, JP
Ms CHAN Hang

Mr CHAN Hing-ming

Mr Patrick CHAN Ka-chun

Mr Henry CHAN Man-yu

Mr Haydn CHAN Mou-keung

Mr Kenny CHAN Ngai-sang

Mr CHAN Pok-chi

Mr CHAN Siu-tong, MH

Dr CHAN Wai-kai

Mr Andie CHAN Wai-kwan

Mr Jimmy CHAN Yiu-hung

Dr CHAN Yuk-kit

Mr CHAU Hau-lap

Mr Francis CHAU Yin-ming, MH

Ms Hattie CHENG Kin-hei

Dr Edwin CHENG Kwok-kit, MH

Mr Nelson CHENG Wai-hung

Mr Charles CHEUNG Cheuk-yiu

Ms Diana CHEUNG Han-chu

Mr Human CHEUNG

Mr Thomas CHEUNG Tsun-yung, MH
Prof Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP
Mr Barry CHIN Chi-yung

Mr CHIU Yiu-nin, MH

BUERESFEERIFERE 2014/15F RS
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HRERE

28 HAIFELE

29 [AREESEAE - MH

30 JAMERALAE - MH

31 RKREmL

32  RIBEEAE

33 EEMHAT

34 FWHEEJIP

35 EREFEEZL

36 fAIEARASLA - MH

37 fAiEELAE

38 fAIEELA

39 fAfE#ELEE

40 fIRELLE

41 FFEs%k4E  BBS ' MH
42 HBR%EE

43 HMigit

44 GEFHREE

45 =ERFELEAE - BBS © MH
46 IEERKLE - MH

47  ERRLCEL - MH

48 ZFEMELE

49 HBHFRLZT

50 BIAZELA

51 FRLEE

52 BUEHSLA MH - P
53 MIRABLLE BBS'MH: JP
54 MEMHELE - BBS MH - JP
55 MEELL

56 MIRFSLLE

57  MREEEKSEAE - MH

58 MEHBEE

59 MZEIELAE - P

60 MEREESE 4 - MH

61 MEBLL ' MH

62 BIEZELA MH

63 ER|EAE, MH

Report 2014/15

Observers

Mr CHONG Chong-yip

Mr CHOW Kam-cheung, MH
Mr Alan CHOW Yiu-ming, MH
Ms Esther CHU Jing

Mr lvan CHU Siu-lun

Ms CHUNG Ching-may

Mr FONG Ping, JP

Ms Francine FU KWONG Wing-ting
Mr HO Hin-ming, MH

Mr HO Kui-yip

Mr George HO Kwok-wah

Mr HO Wai-kuen

Mr Alec HO Yat-wan

Mr HUI Ka-hoo, BBS, MH

Mr Witman HUNG Wai-man
Ms KAM Yim-mui

Mr Ronald KAN Yu-him

Mr KO Kam-cheung, BBS, MH
Mr KONG Chack-ho, MH

Dr Charles KOO Ming-yan, MH
Mr KWAI Ting-kong

Ms KWOK Sau-ying

Mr KWONG Yun-wah

Mr Sam LAl Sum

Mr David LAl Tat-sang, MH, JP
Mr Billy LAM Chek-yau, BBS, MH, JP
Dr Lawrence LAM Chi-kit, BBS, MH, JP
Ms Carine LAM Chuen-wa

Mr LAM Chun-sing

Mr LAM Faat-kang, MH

Mr LAM Ho-yeung

Mr Aaron LAM Ka-fai, JP

Mr LAM Kai-fai, MH

Ms LAM Yuk-chun, MH

Mr LAU Hing-wah, MH

Mr LAU Ka-keung, MH

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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FHELLE
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PhD * RN » SBS * JP
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BREAE A, MH

B I 2z £
BRI
EFRuaE
BIEEAE

MH » JP

JP

BES A+ * MH - JP

SETLELLT

RipgEkRaE
RIEWRL

SPESEL
Rzt

Bl kL
BEBEL
FREAIEEE

MH - JP
JP

SBS ' MH » JP
MH * JP

- JP

JP

EERI%E4  BBS  JP

WEESRE
ARRIE L&
METELE
RMERELE

BUERESFEERFERE

BBS - JP
BBS * MH » JP

2014/15 F TERE

Observers

Mr Sidney LEE Chi-hang

Mr Alvin LEE Chi-wing

Ms LEE Ching-nga

Mr Daeren LEE Kam-ming, MH

Mr LEE Kar-ki

Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, PhD, RN, SBS, JP
Mr LEUNG Chi-kong

Mr Pat LEUNG Chi-ming

Dr Kelvin LEUNG Kai-yuen

Mr LEUNG Sau-chi, JP

Ms Cynthia LEUNG Sum-tuen

Dr Lawrence LI Kwok-chang, JP
Mr LI Sai-wing

Ms Rainbow LI Yuen-wah

Ms Ceclilia LIANG Sun-yin

Mr Henry LIM, MH

Dr LIU Kai-ming, MH

Ms LIU Pui-shan

Mr Norman LO Kam-wah, MH, JP
Mr LO Tze-on

Mr LO Yan-lai, JP

Ms LU Hai, MH, JP

Mrs Virginia MA LO Kam-wah

Mr Rex MOK Chung-fai, MH, JP
Ms NG Ling-ling, JP

Mr Alan NG Man-sang

Mr Wilfred NG Sau-kee, SBS, MH, JP
Mr Thomas NG Siu-keung, MH, JP
Mr Jimmy NG Wing-ka, JP

Mr NGAN Siu-lun

Mr Frank PAK Fu-hung, JP

Dr PONG Chiu-fai

Mr Edward PONG Chong, BBS, JP
Mr PUN Kwok-wah

Mr SHIU Ka-fai

Mr Simon SIU Chak-yu, BBS, JP
Mr SIU Chor-kee, BBS, MH, JP
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Observers

Dr Thomas SO Shiu-tsung
Ms Herdy SO Wai-yin
Mr George TAM Siu-ping

Mr Teddy TANG Chun-keung, MH, JP

Ms TSANG Fung-chu

Mr TSANG Hin-keung, MH

Mr Patrick TSE Kwing-chuen
Dr Michael TSUI Fuk-sun

Mr WONG Chi-wai

Mr Peter WONG Kit-hin

Dr James WONG Kong-tin

Mr Barry WONG Man-sing, MH
Ms Peggy WONG Pik-kiu, MH
Ms WONG Shu-ming

Ms WONG Wai-ching, SBS, JP
Mr WONG Wang-tai, MH

Mr WONG Yiu-chung, MH

Miss WONG Yuen-chi

Mr WU Chor-nam, JP

Dr Michael YAM Chi-ho

Dr YEUNG Hoi-shan

Rev David YEUNG Hok-ming
Mr YEUNG Ming-tai

Mr YEUNG Tsz-hei, MH

Mr YEUNG Wai-sing, MH

Mr YEUNG Yiu-chung, BBS, JP
Mr Stanley YIM Yuk-lun, JP

Mr YIP Chun-nam, BBS, MH, JP
Ms April YIU Wai-yee

Mr Alan YOUNG Tim-tsan

Mr YU Chi-wing

Mr YUNG Chi-ming, BBS, MH
Mr Roger YUNG Kwok-chung

Total number of observers as at 31 March 2015 was 110

@® Newly-appointed Observers (1 Apr 2014)
Newly-appointed Observers (1 Aug 2014)
® Newly-appointed Observers (1 Nov 2014)
Retired Observers (31 Jul 2014)
Retired Observers (31 Oct 2014)

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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The IPCC is supported by a full-time Secretariat, headed
by a Secretary-General, with a total of 47 staff members in
2014/15. The major function of the Secretariat is to assist
Council Members in examining complaint investigation
reports and in promoting the work of the IPCC.

The organisational chart of the IPCC Secretariat, as at 31
March 2015, is as below:

%%@4? J:%7K7[ﬁ. (2015 %3 A31H)

IPCC Secretariat structure (asat 31 march 2015

MER
Secretary-General

SEEREE
Legal Adviser

BWER

Deputy Secretary-General

126

EZ/E O BERE O FEE O

Vetting Vetting Vetting
Team @ Team @ Team ©

FX/)E O FEX/)E O FEZ/E O EZ/E O

Vetting Vetting
Team @ Team @

Vetting Vetting
Team @ Team @

12 A
12 staff
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Corporate Services Team

ERXEAR

\etting Team
Support Unit

B EA EAA ANEIRE

Information Human

Technology Unit

Observers
Scheme Unit

Report 2014/15

BEMER
Assistant Secretary-General

B R EIRED

Finance and
Management Team

Resources Unit

HBRDHREER

External Affairs and
Public Relations Team

MR —REBAE

Finance and
General Unit

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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Financial statements

BYEFRELTRERKEES
(REBC(BYEEEDRERFESSHRG) K1)
INDEPENDENT POLICE COMPLAINTS COUNCIL

(ESTABLISHED UNDER THE “INDEPENDENT POLICE
COMPLAINTS COUNCIL ORDINANCE”)

BE—_Z-—hHFE=A=+t—HLEE

CPA YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
e TE G S A R A H] (PR URAER - — B AR
B SEG AT - SERRE T 5]

PATRICK WONG C.P.A. LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants (Practising), Hong Kong Chartered Accountants
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B M E B ERE T RIERFEEE
Independent auditor's report to Independent Police Complaints Council

(REBE(BYERETRBRFEZESKRO) KL)

(Established under the “Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance”)

CPA
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(R
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FHERI) EITRET - RFERNBFRMIET
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MBHEREE I FE EAERBERRAL -

Report 2014/15

We have audited the financial statements of the Independent
Police Complaints Council (the “Council’) set out on pages
133 to 150, which comprise the statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2015, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in reserves and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.,

The Council’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and for such internal
control as the Council determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 29 of Schedule
1 of the Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance
(Cap.604), and for no other purposes. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonable of accounting
estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of the Council's affairs as at 31 March 2015 and of
its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

f%fnm&%m&v{

PATRICK WONG C.P.A. LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants

LAU YUK MING HAROLD

CPA (Practising)

Certified Public Accountant (Practising), Hong Kong
Practising Certificate Number: P05468

B 15 June 2015
Hong Kong
BUERESFRERGRERY 201415 F TIEHRE
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FHEHRER —#HE-_"T-—AF=A=+—HIEE
Statement of comprehensive income — for the year ended 31 March 2015

{iE=d 2015 2014
Notes $ $
WA Income
BT B) Government grants 6 58,061,277 49,830,408
E AUz A Other income 7 6,636 32,708
58,067,913 49,863,116
¥ tH Expenditure
B TR Staff costs 8 28,238,928 24,825,785
— R AT E B General and administrative expenses 8 19,143,071 15,159,802
A& EB€ Honorarium to Council members 17 711,980 668,760
48,093,979 40,654,347
AEERMBRAEMEEKEALE
Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 8 9,973,934 9,208,769
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Statement of financial position — at 31 March 2015

i 2015 2014
Notes $ $
JE7 B E E Non-current assets
[EF & Fixed assets 10 3,483,234 5,822,994
FEIEE Current assets
%% R IE{I5UE Deposits and prepayments 2,680,137 2,962,613
B & RIS EEY Cash and cash equivalents 11 41,082,714 28,795,328
43,762,851 31,757,941
BV & 1& Current liabilities
PEIEB AT B) Deferred government grants 12 1,129,321 1,201,513
H e 5B K FESHE A Other payables and accruals 13 1,885,116 1,320,976
3,014,437 2,522,489
FREVEEEE Net current assets 40,748,414 29,235,452
EERER KRB EE Total assets less current liabilities 44,231,648 35,058,446
Ik Eh & f& Non-current liabilities
IRFEER T E) Deferred government grants 12 811,562 1,529,137
8 T 4)m B & 4 Provision for staff gratuities 14 3,333,028 3,416,185
4,144,590 4,945,322
EEFE Net assets 40,087,058 30,113,124
%1% Reserves
RETZ#% Accumulated surplus 40,087,058 30,113,124

REgR_E—hF A THAELEEAM AT BIRE o
Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 15 June 2015.

X

ZBHE - BBS + JP

F/E

Larry KWOK Lam-Kwong, BBS, JP
Chairman
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REEPHER —@z-T - AF-A=TALFE
Statement of changes in reserves — for the year ended 31 March 2015

$
AZF—=5FH— HZ#%% Balance at 1 April 2013 20,904,355
FREB R EM 2 EWES Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 9,208,769
R=Z—WNF=H=+—HZ##k Balance at 31 March 2014 30,113,124
FREG R EAZ W E Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 9,973,934
R-Z—HF=H=+—HZ## Balance at 31 March 2015 40,087,058
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MEMER — HE-_ZT—RFE-A=+—HIFE
Statement of cash flows — for the year ended 31 March 2015

i 2015 2014

Note $ $
&5 5 8 Operating activities
FREH R EMZEUWE Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 9,973,934 9,208,769
BB THISIBEL %  Adjustments for:
- #1E Depreciation 3,051,388 2,527,806
— FIBUA Interest income (3,804) (30,934)
LIBE BRI 2 28 A% Operating surplus before working capital changes 13,021,518 11,705,641
1% MIE B 2 )4 Decrease in deposits and prepayments 282,476 457,522
EIEF BN 2 CRld) /18h0 (Decrease)/increase in deferred government grants (789,767) 1,085,092
EAn e FUE R FESTE B 218010/ O ) Increase/(decrease) in other payables and accruals 564,140 (644,321)
BT HMINSEE 2 Crd) /8N (Decrease)/increase in provision for staff gratuities (83,157) 296,570
LIEEBEARIRE A Net cash generated from operating activities 12,995,210 12,900,504
2% 58 Investing activities
i A& £ & = Purchase of fixed assets (711,628) (1,874,195)
B U FI & Interest received 3,804 30,934
& ES) 2 B4 7 HF 5 Net cash used in investing activities (707,824) (1,843,261)
HE R[S LEEY 2L INFEE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 12,287,386 11,057,243
EN2RERRELZEY Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 28,795,328 17,738,085
ERZRERIRSEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11 41,082,714 28,795,328
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IR REMIE —az—=— R —A=+—RAItEE
Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 March 2015

1. Wk
BYERZERFREEBRFZES ([Ag]) 2

RE(BLERETRERFZESEN)
R —EZEE RE(CBYERE TR
BRHFEZBEHRN) (F604F) ([ A2k
) AEREEERBENAE  BRE
BEER ERKERAERFERD
BRIEMFE TAE - WL A R PIFTHE A H
AERKFERNEEMNAS TIEMER
BREEHITHEE IFRA LM MERELZ
& A e E R EEAERRFESR
MERLXBSEEABEBEKEABELD
TEETESR  UYHARITHRHEER -

HRAEIL I FIHE  BEBETER
SMERI LM EARNRTE - Ft AN gH 28
BRERNEEBRRERSFRTE
femee s BEEMBITEERBNAER
T BE ©

AEMELTBRABFER - EFEE
BHUAKES T —EAMRFEE - AN
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R L E A B o

2. RPNEEVMBREEA

AN BHRRIBREETESAMAGR
HEHMAERBNE SV HRELER > B
FrEERERNE S BREER - FiE
S EARTEBENBLE ARG RAR
o TEEFTHRECERMES

Report 2014/15

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Independent Police Complaints Council (the “Council”) is a body
corporate established under the Independent Police Complaints
Council Ordinance. Under the Independent Police Complaints
Council Ordinance (Cap. 604) (the “Ordinance”), the Council
assumes its statutory role as the authority for observing, monitoring
and reviewing the handling and investigation of reportable complaints,
and making recommendations to the Commissioner of Police or
the Chief Executive or both of them in respect of the handling or
investigation of reportable complaints as specified in the Ordinance.
The Council also monitors actions taken or to be taken in respect of
any member of the police force by the Commissioner in connection
with reportable complaints, and to advise them of its opinion on such
actions.

Since the Council is not profit-oriented and is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirements, its primary financial and
capital management objectives are to maintain a balance between
annual income and expenditure, so that it has the ability to operate
as a going concern and perform its statutory roles and functions.

The Council is primarily financed by government subventions. Any
operating surplus shall be carried forward to the following financial
year to meet future expenditure required for the operations of
the Council. The overall capital management strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Council’s financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs"), which includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASS”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA”) and accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of significant
accounting policies is set out in note 3.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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3. TEWHBE
(a) BIHARERIE

A BREARBEL K AT EER
8o

(b) EEEE
B & E R AR AR A BE & RETITEM
BERRBERER (IE) e AR
%o
AETERNEEEERE ZAEAIfE
RERA - WELEMBERAE - BKE
ZIEETERE - WHET - —

s HERETIE 3%

o PWNTERME 5%
o BIERIE 34
s RIARKE 34

ERFAIERFS - MREERFETA
TIRE|ERE R - W ERKE
At ES 28 -

Eﬁ%@&ﬂjﬁjﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁé

P& AR BN S b5 42 1L HERR - IO
HESREREEE REL 2 T8 x
AHEMGRIREZEERAE L ZH
e WHINMBEPRER -

(c) HE

f B = HHE A BEAGE AR E SRR
PARER S S 3l S — R P B B AR
—IHpE e RE LRSS B
2 HERBURRZLZHNAE - IE
BITRZHR » REERREEEEN
ERMEEERENER -

HEMBEWR) SMENER  HEE
B LR % B B PR R AT S e L g A
BMEBGEAE  FEEMEERER
EEHEE -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in preparing the financial
statements is historical cost.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated in the statement of financial position at
cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets
less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method, as follows:-

e | easehold improvements 3 years
e Office equipment 5 years
e Computer equipment 3 years
e Fumniture and fixtures 3 years

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting date, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
pasis.

An item of fixed assets is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of fixed assets is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

A Lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the
lessee in retun for a payment or series of payments the right
to use an asset for an agreed period of time. Determining
whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of
whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of
a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right
to use the asset.

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of leases
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

BUERESFEERIFERE 2014/15F RS
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leases (continued)

Operating leases

Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
payments made on acquiring land held under an operating lease
are recognised in the statement of financial position as lease
premium for land.

Contingent rents are charged as an expense in the periods in
which they are incurred.

Deposits and prepayments

Deposits and prepayments are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less allowance
for impairment of doubtful debts, except where the effect of
discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables
are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful
debts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and at bank. Cash equivalents
are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Other payables

Other payables are initially measured at fair value and, after initial
recognition, at amortised cost, except for short-term payables
with no stated interest rate and the effect of discounting being
immaterial, that are measured at their original invoice amount.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Council has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of
the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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2

ENE
Chapter 8

Ry T

Financial statements

140

3. XEFTEOR (&) 3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) W AER () Income recognition
WA W El R B2 AT E Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
o nBKENFZRAGEERALRS - or receivable. Provided that it is probable that the economic
MU AR L (iEA) Xeesn] S benefits associated with the income transaction will flow to the
HER . THKEBNAGSERTWES Council and the income and the costs, if any, in respect of the
=HER transaction can be measured reliably, income is recognised as
follows:
(i) BUTHEED () Government grants

EANA BT ASHE WK
T 8 B 0 8 17 "% 18 B /O B 75 1R 1
B BNMEeREAREERE
2

BERABERTEEMNBUTMBIEA
EEB B - W IERE B EMNTR
AR AMRARERES AZER

Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and the Council will comply with all attached
conditions.

Govermnment grants relating to the purchase of fixed assets
are included in deferred income and are credited to the
statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis

HE o over the expected lives of the related assets.
(i) MEWA (i) Interest income
MBI A ZFEAAEREF R ERE Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
e method.
() BIfEF () Employee benefits
(i) EERIZAMEBE () Employee leave entitlements

BEMRBEHESA T FRE BT
A EMBHRRERR - AESREH
ARG MEL WA HFFREBGE
TR -

EETEZEORBERYZBHER
MRERBIAARS A 21 -

(i) BARIEFRIBL A (i)
KRB EELONEEELNMA
98 i MR TE 2 AE BT B B 98 Il 1
NEeETE (BFE2FTE) - AT A
ZEREMMBESTIELEBAA
BHS%E - iZarEl 2 BEMEK
evEESHAFE  UHETLAMN

EerE -

A58 78 & 7 81 S R R B H1 B
FIVESZH e

BUERESFEERIFERE 2014/15F RS

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the statement of financial
position date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or
patemity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Retirement benefit costs

The Council has joined the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the MPF Scheme) established under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance for non-civil service
contract staff. The Council contributes 5% of the relevant
income of staff members under the MPF Scheme. The
assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of the
Councill, in funds under the control of trustee.

Payments to the MPF Scheme are charged as an expense
as they fall due.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwill

At the end of reporting date, the Council reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite useful
lives to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Council estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Related parties

a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related
to the Council if that person:

() has control or joint control over the Council;

(i has significant influence over the Council; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Coungil.

b) An entity is related to the Council if any of the following
conditions applies:

()  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Council or an entity
related to the Council.

(i) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(i) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity.

The Independent Police Complaints Council
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4. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Council has initially applied the new and revised HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA that are first effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 April 2014, including:-

FREEAF 2 (BRIAX) : ERMEEMNSRAEEH

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

BAGHERF 36 (BFIA) : SFEMEEZ TN ESEHENE

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

RAFEERAZEZRBMBHRELNG AN
SRR EARRILREEAZE -

5. EREHEERAIE

1R IR B B 15 ¥ 2 R AR I B 7S R B
AeEREeRTVEINEE  AB WA
KX R ERED FE - A5
KRR - EEHE - BT RREREABE
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Ellp N

RV HRREENR LT BEERLER
REFNEHNHE16 - HRAMBHRRK A
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6. BUFFHHED

A 46 BN 2 18 U B R A AR & B 17 AR 7%
MET - ARAMRRBRASNTR (B

JINFEBRERZZRRBF) MET -

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs has no material
effects on the Council’'s financial performance and positions.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENT

The Council's management makes assumptions, estimates and
judgements in the process of applying the Council's accounting
policies that affect the assets, liabilities, income and expenses in
the financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The
assumptions, estimates and judgements are based on historical
experience and other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. While the management reviews their
judgements, estimates and assumptions continuously, the actual
results will seldom equal to the estimates.

Certain key assumptions and risk factors in respect of the financial
risk management are set out in note 16. There are no other key
sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of asset and
liabilities within the next financial year.

6. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants represent the funds granted by the Government
for the Council’s services which is determined with regard to
the needs of the Council as presented in its annual budget and
proposed projects.
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7. HiA 7. OTHER INCOME
2015 2014
$ $
FEIA Interest income 3,804 30,934
FEIEULA Sundry income 2,832 1,774
6,636 32,708
8. FRBBREZMEILEE 8. SURPLUS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FREBEREZEBEDETA Surplus and other comprenensive income for the year is arrived at
after charging:
2015 2014
$ $
(@ BIAKZ Staff costs
— 384 1E ATES L Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds 646,619 526,382
—¥i® - LERAMEF Salaries, wages and other benefits 27,592,309 24,299,403
28,238,928 24,825,785
(b) —MNEITEE A General and administrative expenses
ZEHETB £ Auditor's remuneration 38,000 38,000
HTE Depreciation 3,051,388 2,527,806
W3 & BT E B F Operating lease charges for properties 7,260,621 7,954,438
9. HIE 9. TAXATION

RIE (BFSIER) £ 87 (MR TE - N&ZE  No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the
R B ASEBENTBRERTIE  financial statements as the Council is exempted from profits tax
BENSTRE - pursuant to section 87 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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10. BEEE 10. FIXED ASSETS

HERETRE HREREE N E R 4azE

Leasehold Furniture Office Computer

improvements and fixtures equipment equipment Total
7 Cost
RZZT—=FPH—H At 1 April 2013 3,749,950 295,171 1,246,239 2,698,613 7,989,973
#E Additions - 4,370 59,360 1,810,465 1,874,195
RZZT—UFE= A =-+—H At 31 March 2014 3,749,950 299,541 1,305,599 4,509,078 9,864,168

Z5TE Accumulated depreciation

MZT—=FMA—H At 1 April 2013 416,660 66,328 592,307 438,073 1,513,368
FAHTE Charge for the year 1,249,984 99,522 252,700 925,600 2,527,806
RZZT—MNF=HA=+—H At 31 March 2014 1,666,644 165,850 845,007 1,363,673 4,041,174
EESENetbookvae
RZZF—PUF=F=+—H At 31 March 2014 2,083,306 133,691 460,592 3,145,405 5,822,994
A7 Cost

REZZ—MHFEA—H At 1 April 2014 3,749,950 299,541 1,305,599 4,509,078 9,864,168

3 E Additions 25,500 121,270 16,748 548,110 711,628
RZZ—RAF=HA=+—H At 31 March 2015 3,775,450 420,811 1,322,347 5,057,188 10,575,796

25178 Accumulated depreciation

R-Z PPN 3 —H At 1 April 2014 1,666,644 165,850 845,007 1,363,673 4,041,174
F NPT E Charge for the year 1,254,942 109,207 244,667 1,442 572 3,051,388
R=-ZZ—R%=H=+—H At 31 March 2015 2,921,586 275,057 1,089,674 2,806,245 7,092,562
BRTEF{E Net book value

R-ZZ—hF=F=+—H At 31 March 2015 853,864 145,754 232,673 2,250,943 3,483,234
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1M1.IREREEEY 11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2015 2014
$ $
$R1717 5K Cash at banks 41,082,714 28,795,328

BHRAREREREXR R RFSEEY
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position and

the statement of cash flows 41,082,714 28,795,328
12. iIEEBUFFHHBN 12. DEFERRED GOVERNMENT GRANTS

2015 2014

$ $

R-T—NF/ T —=FH—H&EH

Balance as at 1 April 2014/2013 2,730,650 1,645,558
B U4 BN Grants received 423,510 1,770,500
FNTER BB AR EEE Recognised as income in the year (1,218,277) (685,408)

R-B—HF/ZT-NF=A=+—HH&E

Balance as at 31 March 2015/2014 1,940,883 2,730,650
B A TRENAE | H98EE Less: Amount included in “current liabilities” 1,129,321 1,201,513
A [IERBEEE] HEEE Amount included in “non-current liabilities” 811,562 1,529,137

EBEP WA T EEAEABTERZEHN  The grants received are mainly for the IPCC website revamp.
RIZHREFE B 2 FHUARAR -

13. HibFEFRRIE R FESTE A 13. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS
2015 2014
$ $
B 75 & {& Financial liabilities 735,337 550,456
ARIERHY A B4R Unutilized annual leave 1,149,779 770,520
1,885,116 1,320,976

HiENRIBERETEREF R TERNE  Other payables and accruals are expected to be settled within one
g o year.
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14. ET XN ERME

14. PROVISION FOR STAFF GRATUITIES

2015 2014

$ $

R =T—m4E/ — T— =4 §— B #4# Balance as at 1 April 2014/2013 3,416,185 3,119,615

B aHR & Provision made 2,474,985 2,056,213

2 8 FE #4% Provision utilised (2,558,142) (1,759,643)
RZE—RF/ZT—NF=A=+—Ar%&H

Balance as at 31 March 2015/2014 3,333,028 3,416,185

BETHRHSBBERASTXNEEERE
FHEERME R =F AL B T4 B

SR °
15. KIE
R-T-RE=ZA=+—8 REFTR

B BREERRENNNERERS
RN

Provision for staff gratuities is set up for the gratuity payments which
will be payable to employees of the Council who complete their
two or three-year contracts commencing from the date of their
employment.

15. COMMITMENTS

At 31 March 2015, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of properties are payable
as follows:

2015 2014

$ $

—4F /A Within 1 year 8,068,775 7,642,409
—F1EBR A After 1 year but within 5 years 2,686,258 10,189,878
10,745,033 17,832,287

BUERESFEERIFERE 2014/15F RS
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16. 2RI TR 16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
AREBEEPFKEEED BATER The Council has classified its financial assets in the following
categories:

B YR

Loans and receivables

2015 2014
$ $
¥4 Deposits 2,000,353 1,883,616
184 NI $%{8%) Cash and cash equivalents 41,082,714 28,795,328
43,083,067 30,678,944

REgBEMBAaES RATER The Council has classified its financial liabilities in the following

categories:

RESHK AT MM AR

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

2015 2014
$ $
H b fE 7108 K FERT 2 A Other payables and accruals 735,337 550,456

e TENEmEMRAY —_ZT—maE Kk Alfinancial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different
—E—FFE=—F=+—BEEBEHLAFEME  from their fair values as at 31 March 2014 and 2015.

BRBEREH -

AemLE Ty hem T EFHEmYEEE  The Council is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk

B - mEESRE ETIBEE o A€iFEiE  arsing in the normal course of its operation and financial instruments.

UTHEESEZZERE - UWHEZERR - The Council's risk management objectives, policies and processes

HARSH I FERIE MR EBEETRRZE - mainly focus on minimising the potential adverse effects of these
risks on its financial performance and position by closely monitoring
the individual exposure.
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16. &R T A (&)
(a) EERER

AW EEAEFEERAR - M&x=AE
RHEENYBEEMBAREKRE - &~
SNEERREZREEBITER - R
TERNERRRRER  BARFERZ
RITYRZBBRITIROIRE @R
e

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(a) Credit risk

The Council has no concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of the
financial assets. The Council is exposed to credit risk on financial
assets, mainly attributable to deposits with banks. The credit risk on
bank deposits is limited because the counterparties are authorised
financial institutions regulated under the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

2015 2014
$ $

2{#5 — B Summary quantitative data
¥4 Deposits 2,000,353 1,883,616
#R171F 53X Bank balances 41,082,714 28,795,328
43,083,067 30,678,944

(b) FBESEB

renRBEchRREMBFAE - Xg
HESIFHZREE  #RHARNRSE
MRSFEER - AmBEEEENT
g o

(o) Liquidity risk

The Council is exposed to liquidity risk on financial liabilities. It
manages its funds conservatively by maintaining a comfortable level
of cash and cash equivalents in order to meet continuous operational
need. The Council ensures that it maintains sufficient cash which is
available to meet its liquidity.

BHRIENAITIR —FR
REeMEBETE R E K
BREE Total contractual Within 1 year or
Carrying amount undiscounted cash flow on demand
$ $ $
2015
HAbERRIE K e B
Other payables and accruals 735,337 735,337 igesrssn
2014
HAth JETFRIE K FEH B A
Other payables and accruals 550,456 550,456 550,456

14% BUERESFEERIFERE 2014/15F RS
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16. £RT A (&)

(c) MIZEKR
= Rk
REgixEREERABRITER > I
AERE YK IBIERMEEEDIE -

AEWMRITFREZREHEFR > ME
RBREIE - Hitt - "R EEIT
A EAF AR o

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(©

Market risk
Interest rate risk

The Council's exposure on fair value interest rate risk mainly
arises from its cash deposits with bank which are classified as
loans and receivables.

The Council mainly holds deposits with bank in saving account
and the exposure is considered not significant. In consequence,
no material exposure on fair value interest rate risk is expected.

2015 2014
$ $
35 — % Summary quantitative data
¥ B Bt#%E E Floating-rate financial assets
$R17#51F Deposits with banks 20,622,402 18,174,197

RERABHPTELEMNF R AR EERE
o AREEEF AL RRE A
MBRRATGELEBEAFE -

(d) KAFEAEZSRTA

REMBHRREKE, AEALBEL/MTE
ARFESIEE -

17. BB X 5

BRI BRI S RGN -
HEBINFNETIRZBENT

Ne
=

No sensitivity analysis for the Council’s exposure to interest rate
risk arising from deposits with bank is prepared since based on
the management’s assessment the exposure is considered not
significant.

Financial instrument at fair value

At the statement of financial position date, there were no financial
instruments stated at fair value.

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Council had the following material related party transactions
during the vear:

A&k 8B4 Honorarium paid to Council members

2015 2014
$ $
711,980 668,760

ERARBERERBNABERZ (BT R
AEMKERTEEEABIREFAEER
M) B A B XHERTRERAENHT
BREERERRBIEFET -

All transactions related to the procurement of goods and services
involving organisations in which a member of the Council and key
management personnel may have an interest are conducted in the
normal course of business and in accordance with the Council's
financial obligations and normal procurement procedures.
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18. ESRMIERNF A 8 RAERB BT EM TS
ey Sl

ATTHEBRMERFARRERZEEM
BHREEN  FeEAgERNgZERY
BB

18. HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective for the year
include the following HKFRSs which may be relevant to the Council’'s
operations and financial statements:

AT F S IR S AR A 3K
Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

FRMBHRE LR (BRIRX) « BEHBHE LR —F—FFE

TE— AR FENE

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

FREMBHELER (BRIR) « BBHBHE LR —F——FF

T FECFRENE

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

EBMBHMELEREON  2HTA

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

EEPBRMEELE 7R RE IR (BFTA)

—T-mELA—H
1 July 2014
—E-NFELHA—H
1 July 2014
—F—h%—HA—H

1 January 2015

—E—RF—H—H

BBRI TSR BRI O S T I AR B R K FE

Amendments to HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7

1 January 2015

Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures

ERGERIFE 95 (BFTR) : REEMNETE — ESHA
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions

—E-MF+LHA—H
1 July 2014

A WEREFRNZFEBMBHRELER -
MNHFEBRRRAZEE LM B HREER
CEHARERRMNFENVBERRES
EXPE - AEHEETHLSEEUHER
SRR EMBU B NEREHNTE

19. FIBAIAFERFE

KM BHREER_ZE—AFATHBERE
AR GERE T M -

BUERESFEERFERE

The Council has not early adopted these HKFRSs. Initial assessment
has indicated that the adoption of these HKFRSs would not have a
significant impact on the Council's financial statements in the year of
initial application. The Council will be continuing with the assessment
of the impact of these HKFRSs and other significant changes may be
identified as a result.

19. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Council
on 15 June 2015.

2014/15 F TERE
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Performance pledges
EERER TENEANEERE - BT — RIIMREE :

We attach great importance to efficient and quality performance.

Our performance pledges are:

Handling of cases

BREE

Performance target (standard
response time)

RAEER (REDERR)

Enquiries By telephone / in person Immediately
ENE i BNEF
i)
In writing Within 10 days
£m| 10 KA
y
Monitoring of Normal cases ® Within 3 months
- —RR Az
%g*ﬁ%ﬁ: Complicated cases ® Within 6 months
BHER @ 61E A A
Review cases @ Within 6 months
BRER o 6EAN
y

HEWRE /O B e

RERERFERRRR
ERRRETZ N —HERNEMESR

—RRIEE %
e
#

i
i %)‘ﬂ

| ERERARRRF AR RSB ER

(1208 B L 3R sk i 2B <T )

CTEBRENER (PIIIBITSIREER) - HARFERREHEZ R — R ERNEMER

Measured from the date of receipt of CAPO'’s final investigation report/response
Normal cases: minor cases (such as Impoliteness or Neglect of Duty) with no more than one round of Query raised by the

IPCC with CAPO

Complicated cases: all serious cases (such as Assault or Fabrication of Evidence) and minor cases with two or more rounds

of Queries raised by the IPCC with CAPO

Review cases: requests for reviewing the classification of Reportable Complaints
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EESLIEEMNE  EETEBMEHTRE - #
REEBEBRERES  ATRER -

The Independent Police Complaints Council will do
its utmost to ensure that the Police carry out their
duties in accordance with the law and safeguard
the fine traditions of our Police Force to serve the
people of Hong Kong.

HERTU-—BAREYFBRT—EXBEME  MAEYFRBARKEES THEESR @
BYNES  BRTFTR—EXZBHEN D KREYFBRMENANFEARREESALES
ROEE  URHBEE  EwEEES -

The cover design uses a bigger cube to represent a complete society, and a smaller
cube to represent the IPCC. This is to bring out the message that the IPCC is an
independent body, but at the same time it is a part of a complete society. The words on
the two sides of the bigger cube indicate what the IPCC brings to the society, and its
role, mission and values.
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